State of Wisconsin
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -
Governmental Funds

- For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2002

{Continued)
Total
Governmental
Reconciliation to the Statement of Activities:
Total Net Change in Fund Balances from previous page $ 494,180
Inventaries, which are recorded under the purchases methad for governmentat
fund reporting, are reported under the consumption approach on the
Statement of Activities. As a result of this change, the Increase (Decrease)
in Reserve for Inventories on the fund statement has been reclassified as
functional expenses on the government-wide statement. 7,123
Repayment of bond principal is reported as an expenditure in the
governmental funds, but the payment reduces long-ferm liabilities :
in the Statement of Net Assets, 173,247
Governmental funds report the acquisition or construction of capital assets as
expenditures, while governmental activities report depreciation expense to
allocate the cost of these assets over their estimated useful ife. Donated
assets are sef up at fair value with a corresponding amount of revenue
recognized. in the current period, these amounts are:
Capital Outlay/Functional Expenditures 671,994
Depraciation Expense (63,741)
Grants and Contributions (Donated Assets) 3,832
Transfers of capital assets between governmental and business-type
activities results in the movement of those assets on the Statement of
Net Assets'and corresponding recognition of the related transfer infout T
on the Statement of Activities. 2468
in the Statement of Activities, only the gain on the sale of capital assets is o
reported, while in the governmental funds, the proceeds from the sale
increases financial resources. Thus, the change in net assets differs o
from the change in fund balance by the cost of the capital assets sold. (69,192)
Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial
resources are not reported as revenuas in the funds. 44,545
Bond proceeds provide current financial resources to governmental funds, but . '
issuing debt increases long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Assels.
Bonds lssued (1,125,882)
Payments to Refunding Bond Escrow Agent 531,477
Bond Premium {60,247)
Bond Issuance Costs 7A74
Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the
use of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as
expenditures in governmental funds.
Net increase in accrued interest (28,561)
Increase in Capital Leases 875
Decrease in Installment Contracts (145)
Increase in Compensated Absences (2,349)
Increase in Claims and Judgments {188}
Increase in Employer Pension Related Debt Costs {17 472}
Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of '
certain activities, such as insurance and telecommunications to
individuat funds. The net reveniie (expanse) of the internal service funds
is reported with governmental activities. 2,345
Changes in Net Assets of Governmental Activities as reported i
on the Statement of Activities {See page 33) $ 671,781

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of Wisconsin

Balance Sheet
_ _Proprretary Funds
June 3{3 2002

(i Thousands)

Patients

- Compensation

‘Business-type Activities

Environmental

improvement

Veterans
Mortgage
Loan
Rapayment

' . Assets
Current Asm : ’

Ca&handCash Eauwal&nis C . B ) .- .

investments
Receivables (nat of gstimated uncuﬂecnble aaccun{s)
" Loans Receivable "~ ..
* Other Recsivabley - |
Due fram Qther Funds -
- Dug'from Campenent Units
-interfund Receivables - .
Due from Other Govemments
Inventories :
Prepaid ftems
Gapital L.eases Receivable - Cornpment Hnits
‘Deferred Chafgas -
Dﬂ'eerﬁsssats

45,974

20241
4,980
ey

47

161

Tutai Currem Assew

R824

171,282

Nongurtent Assets . :
*Invastments :
Recaivables [net of esﬂmaied umaiiealab&e accmunts)
Loans Receivable -
- Prepaid fems -
Advances 1o Other Fum:s .
Restricted and Limited Use Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents - ’ .
Deferred Charges .~
- Capital Assets {nel of accumu!ated &eprecsaﬁan)
Other Assats |

483813

101,405
1.014,833

58,803
2,889
1

614,413

C 4,759
134

Tctal Noncuman’t Assets :

1,478,631

518,662

Tm.amssefs ::_' L L ) 5.

1628855

791,100

K Laahﬁﬂaas and Fwnd Eqmty
Current uammes i

Accounts Pavable am_ Qmemcmd Lzahdmas o B

Dwe 3o Other Funds : .

Dugdo Componentnits . .0 |

interfund Pavables R :

Due ta Other Govertnents .

Tax andOther Deposits & 77

Advances from {Other Funds :

- - Deferred Revenue
“Interast Payable :

Shor! Term Notes Payai:le

Curent Portion of Longterm Lisbilities;
Future Berehts and Loss Lisbllities

- Caompensated Absences .
Capital Laases -
General Obligation Bonds Paysbie
-FRevenhue Bonds and Note Payab%a

o r oy

2,882

B

35418

26 62G

Gurrent i.zabﬁmes

40,183

45803

Noncurrent Liabiities:

Accounts Payable and G’mer Accme(: i,zabxlztees

‘Cue to Cther Governments :

Tax and Dither Deposits

Deferred Revenue :

Noncurrent Portion of Long~m iiabiities;
Future Benefits and Loss Liabilities
Compensated Absences -

Capital Leases -
General Obkga‘uon Bomis Fayabie
Revenue Bonds and Notes Payable

525,811
16

2872

26

B2d D41

666,348

525827

626,740

866687

Total Noncurrent Liabiiities -
Totat Labilites

52219

666,923

Fund Eduity:
Imrested in Capﬁal Assats, fsletuf Rniabd Debt
inted for § 1t i \
Rsstnded {or Enviromnantal improvement
Restricted for Expandable Tasts .
Restricted for Nonexpandable Trusis .

- Restricted for Fulure Bansfits ..
Restricted for Market Valug Adﬁumm
Restricted for Other Pumesss .

Urresticted

828343

32,388

14,489

134

P e

78,477

Total Furd Eqwty

861,732

78,611

Total Lispilities and l‘-‘md Eqwty 3

588,825

1528855

YN e

The notes to the finencial statements are an integral part of this statement.

38



Net Assets of Business-type Activities S

38

-Business-type Activities Governmental
s e TR Activities -
_ University of ‘Unemployment e _ internal
TWisconsin " Insurance Nonmajor : Services
- - System - Enterprise "Yotais Funds
486,701 § 483088 B B54025 § 2.912,503 5 40,989
1082 : e 16507 125667 S
25855 - B.4a3 - 423,020 T
1,408 : 134471 31,724 243437 624
apas T 12,843 54,558 37874
1,988 - Sk L 1.982 11z
B e 5795 5,785 Sl
75,294 8,268 3,483 93,690 73
28190 . 7,496 5887 8216
21313 - 82,371 103,741 10,278
X - - 26,772 .
2,865 . _ . 2,768 1
" 136 = 430 -
CrTiaEE 1,508,247 TE2ET6 3728081 98,168
286,043 - | izeoe | 1082171 -
. 152,004 . C epgm 1,844,203 R
- o R iBaTe -
" - - . 3008
e . SR 58,508 .
RIS - 710 8357 782 .
2,804,790 - usyeR - 2,851,652 318,332
R . QA0 Cgaes -
B2420% _ - 432,488 5,967,154 240,972
4014225 § 1608242 5 2158164 % 2666215 13 ' 439,138
140,595 % 481008 573 8 217,563 s - zxas
45,8609 2496 48,307 87621 10.781
4775 s 1775
R 8108 B4 48,405
18792 C4Tie A 23548 76
1,590 - ee 4781 Sl
108 636 . 85,877 173,680 2373
2,362 - 214 12,382 . 1,887
15572 - L1858 17,530 53621
. 71,000 125,330 -
42,12 - S 3 45,432 1,603
4,184 - 738 4,423 3482
13616 . 70 43,208 8348
8 - _ 35410
393,511 ‘ora24 248 9652 808,876 143,728
g - 165087, - 116,037 72,304
- . R 2675 SRS
- - 12,552 12,532 -
. - SR 194 5,568
- - 428,377 952,136 111,822
28,039 . 3,768 31,994 1,972
31,057 . 1,309 . 33,358 3,465
260,608 - - 23884 953031 151,535
- R ; 524 04 e
320,604 - s830ds 2,724,907 286,547
714,208 22014 A3z01% 3,531,872 435375
2513454 . 113,327 " zepees 52,766
- 1,588.218 S 1,586,218 -
185,734 - - 185,754 .
112,382 - : L 112,382 -
e IS ZBT B4 TEE -
. - 7,189 7,189 -
718812 - BB 283,232 .
268 83 - 415,807 488 598 (48 002)
3,360,024 1,586,218 apaEs 8,154,343 3763
4014228 % 1608242 - $ (4155184 $ S.686,216 5 438.138
Totsl Fund Equity Reported Above § 8,154,343
Adiustment o Reflect the Consciidation of Intemai Service Activides Relsted to Enterprise Funds - {5.080)
6,445,203




State of Wisconsin

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in
Fund Equity - Proprietary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2002

{In Thousands)

Bdsiness‘type Activities

Patients
Compensation

Environmental
improvement

Veterans
Mortgage
Loan
Repayment

Operating Revenues:
Charges for Goods and Services
Farticipant Contributions
Tuition and Fees
Federal Appropriations
Federal Grants and Contracts
State Grants and Contracts
Local Grants and Contracts
Private Gifis, Grants and Contracts
Sales and Services of Educational Activities
Sales and Services of Auxiliary Enterprises
Sales and Sewvices fo UW Hospital Authority
investment and interest Income
Other Income!
Federai Aid for Unemployment insurance Frogram
Reimbursing Financing Revenue
Other

Totat Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Personal Sarvices
Supphies and Services
Lottery Prize Awards
Scholarships and Fellowships
Depreciation
Benefit Expenge
Interest Expense
COther Expenses

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income {L.oss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses).
Operating Grants
Investment and Interest Income
Gain (Loss) on Disposai of Fixed Assels
interest Expense
Gifts
QOther Revenues
Other Expenses:
Property Tax Credits
Grants Disbursed
Other

Toial Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Income {Loss) Before Contributions and
Transfers

Capital Contributions
Additions to Endowmanis
Transfers In

Fransfers Out

Net Change in Fund Equity

Total Fund Equity-Beginning of Year
Total Fund Equity-End of Year

28572 %

32,605

23

32,629

46,206

3,465
1.898

1

32,426

3,448
820
40

48,104
3,086

72,940

37,788

53,497

(22,380}

(5,160

{7,201)

23,460
18,628

(452}

3,181

18,085
{10,200)

{4,621)

(22;)

{21,609}

28273

37,106

824,825

{4,244)
80,856

6804 $

The notes i the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

40

861,732 %

- 76,611
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Business-ty pe Activities

Govemmehtai

Change in Net Assets of Business-Type Activities §

41

{183.373)

o R : i Activities -
University of Unemployment internal
Wisconsin dnsurance Nonmajor Services
System Reserve Enterprise Totals Funds
-8 - $ 763,371 § 792943 § 233,361
Soe 432,003 717,482 1,149,494 R
514,187 - - 514 187 N
16,340 - - 15,240 .
465,205 - . 485,205 -
24,418 . - 24 419 -
11,607 - - 11,607 -
24,212 - - 24,212 -
190,165 - . 190,155 -
285,085 - - 235,985 .
32,501 . - 32,501 -
PR 98,909 (11,213} 187 875 -5
- 161,326 - 101,326 “
. 42,819 - 42,819 -
162,318 4,856 146 167,343 8,001
1,746,929 £80,003 1,469,765 4,026,211 42 456
2,047,524 . 224,010 2,378,907 " 44309
- 709,024 - 717,451 1,420,543 139,368
S - 242 056 242,058 ' .
51,777 - . 51,777 SR
12479 : - 0,307 122 534 R4
. - 1,071,756 235,685 1,379,561 29,540
PEETES - 577 79,407 .
5322 - 10,026 18 434 4An
2025826 1,071,756 1,440,113 5.601,9%9 236,307
{1,178:887} {391,753} 29,683 {1,575,708) 8,085
D - 602 24,052 844
{12,684) - 5,925 15,502 349
(16,287) - {123) {16,410) 572
{8,925) . {1,294} {10,220 (10,674
168,861 - . 166,861 S
9,228 166,214 1777 177,830 543
. . {101,267} (161,287} -
. . . 4.707) -
(395) - (4.998) (5,845) -
137,799 166,214 (89,379} 245,907 (8,366)
{1,041,008) (225,539) {69,696) {%,320,802) (2,300}
60,418 - 1,358 61,776 -
6,482 - - 6,482
1,042,075 . 67,805 1,124,766 12,286
(7,921 - {29,967} (48,311} (12,697)
58,957 (225,539) {30,700} (185,088) {2,705
3,240,068 1,811.758 353,853 5,339,432 8,480
...... 3,393({’2’4 s .. @,586,218 s 323'153 S . 6,154‘343 $ . . . . . 3;?63
Total Net Change in Fund Equity Reported Above 3 (185,089}
Consalidation Adjustrment of internal Services Activities Related fo Enterprise Funds 1,716



- State of Wisconsin

Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2002

(in Thousands)

Business-type Activities

Patienis
Lompensation

Enwironmental
improvement

Veterans .

Mortgage
Loan

Repayment

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Cash Receipls from Customers . $
Cash Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services ) ; {464)
Cash Payments to Emp:cyees for Services (445)
Tuitior and Feas -
Research Grants and Contracts : -
Cash Payments for Loltery Prizes -
Cash Payments for Loans Originated -
Collection of Loans -
nterest income .

Cash Payments for Benefi ts

Sales and Services of Educational Actwmes
Sales and Services of Auxiliary Enterprises . B
Sales and Services of Hospitals ) -
Scholarships and Fellowships -
Other Operating Revenues - - ) -
Cther Operating Expenses e
Other Sources of Cash - : Bk
Other Uses of Cash o S

29,505 §

(39‘455)

- $
(2.318)
(4.138)

(62(;‘)
(3.474)

64,401)
143,835
46,527

(3,107:)

Net Cash Prowcéed (Used) by Operaung Activities {10,072

{6,431

118,757

Cash Flows from Noncapitai Financing Activities:

Operating Grants Receipis : -
Grants for Loans to Govemmems -
-Grants Disbursed - - -
.. -Proceeds from issuance of Long-term Debt -
~Ratirament of Long+erm’ Beb£ : : : Cee-
Interest Payments . . ) .
Properyy Tax Crediis -~ .~ -
Noncapital Gifis and Grants - : -
interfund Loans Recelved o -
interfung Loans Repaid ) -
Repayrment of interfund Borrowsngs to Other Funds B
Transfersin . - - -
Transfers Qut -
Student Direct Lending Recelpts -
Student Direct Lending Disbursements -
Other Cash Inflows from Nongcapital Financing Activities -

Other Cash Cutflows from Noncapltal Financing Activities:
Other -

23,617

(4,767)
102,485
{30,975)
(32,162)

15,085
(10,200}

{380)
54,789

{139,208}

(48,535

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital Financing Activities -

(132,047}

Cash Flows from Capital 2nd Related Financing Activities:
Proceeds from Issuance of Long-term Debi -
Capitat Contributions . -
Repayment of Long-term Debt -
Proceeds from Short-term Notes -
Interest Payments -
Capital Lease Obligations -
Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets -
Payments for Purchase of Capital Assets -
Other Cash Inflows from Capital Financing Activities -
Oiter Cash Outfiows from Capitat Financing Activities -

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities -

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Proceeds from Sale and Malurities of Investment Securities
Purchase of investnent Securities
Cash Payments for L.oans Originated

" 'Cofiection of Leans o M
investment and Interest Receipts 32,188
Negative Earmings on Investments Paid Back -

203,557
{216,501}

52,669
(51,783}
{134,754}

BTt R

49,171

3633

Net Cash Provided (Used) by investing Activities 19,244

{(17,576)

3,633

8,172

Met increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
7,906

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginring of Year

38,148
264,448

(8,708}
155 680

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year 3 17,168 3

303,582 $

145,974

ettt e
S




Business-type Activities

Governmental

43

] Activities -
University of Unemployment Internal
Wisconsin Insurance Nonmajor Service
Systemn Reserve Enterprise Totals Funds
- 3% 431482 3 1,490,487 % 1,951,545 % 221615
(719,628) - (694,588) {1,417 628} {128,452}
{2,024,357) . (226,5175 (2,258,931) {44,257}
530,375 - - 530,375 .
645,200 - - 845,200 -
- - (265,881) {265,861) -
{38,484) - (8,323) {111,207} -
29,709 - 19,382 193,017 -
- - 4,869 51,396 E
- {1,082, 385} {192,841) {1,314.398) {18,004)
192,847 - - 192,847 -
247,820 - - 247 B20 -
37,261 . - 37,261 -
(51,777} - - {51,777} .
154,884 144,149 28 299,091 8,174
(2,267) (107 (32,148} (37,647) -
- 166,214 7,437 174,362 385
- - - - {1,103)
(998,350) (340,540) 102,207 {1,134,530) 38,357
. - 568 24,185 844
- - 45 45 -
- - {8,391) {11,478} -
- - . 157,285 -
- - {2203 {170,493) -
- . {582} . (79,679) -
- - {105,249} {105,249) -
173,325 - - 173,325 -
- - . . 12,036
- - (18,670} (18,670) (8,283
- . (4,513) {4,513) 50
981,640 - 65,630 1,062,364 10,821
- - {28,252) (36,678} (12,084}
108,675 . - 108,675 -
{108,287} - - (106,297) -
- - 16 16 11
4 - . 4 -
1,155,356 . (95,615) 980,845 6,114
130,745 . 2,921 133,666 58,253
19,276 - 1,358 20,634 -
(21,830} - {1,144) (22,974} (8.744)
- - 145 145 20,816
(45,742) - {1,307} {47,049) (7,988)
- - (225} (225) {2,102)
- - 0 10 3,146
(240,912) . (13,865) {254.924) {83,894)
21,773 - 386 22,139 -
- - 4.321) (4,321 (6,212}
(138,500} T £ T:53) (1520073 1267007
21,610 - 33,749 310,584 -
(28,475) - (7,753} {302,492) -
- - (232} {134,987) E
’ . “ 2w 67,327 -
8,158 98,969 6,298 198,446 349
. . {23,991) {23,881) -
2,202 98,999 8,207 114,888 349
22,807 (241,642) (1,275} (181,608) 18,114
464,004 1,705 627 558,300 3,153,144 22,875
$ 486701 $ 1463086 § 554025 § 2,971,448 & 40,989
(Continued)



State of Wtsconsm
Statement of Cash Fiows Proprietary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2002

{In Thousands)

Business-type Activities
Veterans
Nortgage
Patients Environmental Loan
Compensation improvement Repayment

Reconciiation of Operating Income (Loss) to
Net Cash Provided by Operations:
Operating income {Loss) - -~ ' % (22,380} (5,160} $ (7,201)

Adjustment fo Reconclie Operaiing Income fo
Net Cash Provided by Gperaimg Activities:
Depreciation 8 1 40
Amoriization . 663
Provision for Uncollectible Accounts &) - (16)
Operating Income {nvestment Income)

Classified as Investing Activity ' (20,988} {32,808) -
(};Jeratsag Expernse (Interest Expense}

Classified as NoncapHal Financing Activity - 31,970 46,104
Miscellansous Nonopergting Income (Expense) 711 - -
Changes in Assets and Liabilities: "

Decrease (Intrease) in Receivables (4,376} - 80,257

Decrease (increase) in Due from Other Funds {11 {201) 3

Dacrease (Intrease) in Due frof Component Units 1 - -

Decrease (ncrease) in Due from Other Governments - - -

Decrease {Increase) in Invenlories . - - -
" Decrease (Ingrease) in Prepaid Hems n - 1%

Decrease (Increase) in Other Assets - - (362

Decrease {incraase) in Deferred Charges - {120) -

tnorezae (Decrease) in Accounts Payable

- atid Other Accrued Liabilities (3} 9 488
" Increase (Decrease) in Compensated Absences (1} 4 - {25}

Increase (Decrease) in Due to Other Funds {29 {r85) (381)

Increase {Decrease) in Due to-Other Governments - - “

increase (Degrease) in Tax and Other Deposits - -

increase (Decrease) in Deferred Revenue 1,350 - (155)

tncrease (Decrease) in Inlerest Payable - {208) -

increase (Decrease) in Ffuture Beaeﬁts andg Loss Liabilities 32,651 - . -
Totad Ad;usmms | 12,308 {1.271) 125,958

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities $ {10072} % {6431) & 118,757

B
—

Noncash imresting, Capital and Fmaucmg
Acﬂvitiefs .
Capital toases {!ni%iat Year):
Fair Market Vahse $ - % -8 -
Current Year Cash Receipts {Payments) - -
Contributions/Transfer in {Out) of Nongash Assets
and Liabilities from/to other Funds “ - -
Net change in wrrealized gains and losses (421) -
Other - . -

The notes i the financlal statements are an integral pant of this statement.




Governmental
Activities -

" Business-fype Activities

University of . Unemployment - - : : internal
Wisconsin - <. Imsurance - Nonmajor Service
System’ i ‘Reserve Enterprise Totals Funds
Cs o parseen s (391,753) $ 29683 § (1575708)  $ 5,085
meare . 10,307 122,534 23,164
S - 20 883 C.
I S a7 2,972 o
Ve o (98,999) : 16,029 (136,564)
. T L s 78,651 Sl
9989 . - - . 166,214 : . 3,231 180,156 L q719)
(5,460) L (18.988) 24,237 80,670 3,084
e - R ' (181 (2,128) -{14,763)
- - - : S ) s
Do ST . - 2801 2,801 218
(1148 - . 828 317) (1,623)
L reg) - T S A e
S 18 _ 1.267 863 N
867 L S ' 12 559 -
35820 S 1(2,158) ' (25.175) 8,981 3229
2029 T T 3.028 et
T R 8,238 7.044 8,180
e : - 35 36 114
e o T 864 864 EERTR
25,745 _ e 3,201 30,140 {1,223)
T T R T - {208) S
Co S 38,114 70,765 11,536
. 180,547 51112 73,525 441178 32,297
-3 ' 1898,350) 5 . - (340,640 § - 102,207 § (1,134,830, & 38,357
vorre A UL 0. ot A A . L..LN

3 2717 $ - B ' 548 $ 3265 % 4,287 .

- {67} (E7) -
. . 719 718 .
(47.485) - 2 960 (14,945 .
12,327 . &4 13,386 £132)
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State of Wisconsin

Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets

June 306, 2002
{In Thausaﬁcfs)
Pension
and Other Private-
Empioyee investment Purpose :
Benefit Trust Trust Trust Agency
Assets o _ '
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,003,989 3,023,325 16,142 88,619
Securities Lending Collateral 2,335,653 . - -
Prepaid items 8,103 - 5 -
Receivables (net of estimated
uncollectible accounis):
Prior Service Contributions Receivable 2,010,137 - . .
Renefits Overpayment Receivable 2487 N - -
Due from Other Funds 28,801 - 39 1,072
interfund Loans Receivable . 809,041 - -
Due from Other Governments 89,075 - - -
Interest and Dividends Receivable 204,142 - - -
investment Sales Receivabie 1,426,299 - - -
Other Receivables (B59) - 337 3,666
Total Receivables 3,760,382 809,041 376 4,737
Investments: L
‘Bonds 11,581,258 - - -
- Private Piacements 3,530,000 - - -
Stocks 34,256,628 - - -
Limited Partnerships 2.598 575 - . -
Morigages 685,784 - - -
Real Estate 461,912 - - -
investments of Private Purpose Funds - - 451,084 -
investrments of Agency Funds - - - 252
Other investments 1,095,628 - - L.
Total Investments 54,200,795 - 451,084 852
Capital Assets 51 - - -
Other Assets - - 14,795 271,815
Total Assets 61,317,973 3,832,366 479,403 366,124
Liabilities
Accounts Payabie _ A3A471 - 55 75,733
Securities Lending Coliateral Liability 2,335 853 - - -
Annuities Payabie 198,845 - - -
Advance Contributions 352 . - -
Bue to Other Funds 32,376 5z 305 8,665
Due to Other Governments 23,215 - - -
Tax and Other Deposits 1 - - 281,719
Investment Payable 1,461,473 - - -
Deferred Revenue 2,238 . - -
Compensated Absences Fayable 1,208,767 - - .
Total Liabilities 5,306,391 52 360 366,124
Net Assets
Held in Trust for Pension Benefits,
Poo! Participants and Other Purposes % 56,011,582 § 3832314 § 479,043

#

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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. .Stc.;te of Wisconsin
“Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets
¥or the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2002

{in Thousands)

Pension
and Other Private-
Employee Investment Purpose
Benefit Trust Trust Trust
~ Additions
. Contribytions;
- Employer Contributions 518748 $ - % -
Employee Contributions 677,003 - -
“Total Contributions 1,185,752 - -
Deposits - 11 857,887 472,442
vestment Income:
Net Appreciation {Depreciation) in
Fair Value of Investments {4,546,452) - -

" interest 770,863 - -
Dividends 235,889 - -
Real Estate Income - - -
Securities Lending Income 74,190 - -
Other 125,802 - -
Investment income of investment, Private
- Purpose and Other Employee Trust Funds (143,578) 94,877 (26,077)

Lees !

- Invesiment Expense (147.187) {1,308} (1.096)
Securities Lending Rebates and Fees (61,270 - -
Investment Income Distributed to o
B _O!h_e_r Funds ‘ {44.561) - S -

‘Net investment Income (3,738,513) 83,369 {27,173)
‘Interest on Prior Service Receivable 153,991 . -
-Miscellaneous Income
Escheat Additions - - 12,186
OCther 1,437 . -
Total Misceilaneous Income 1,437 - 12,186
Transfers In - - 937
Total Additions (2,385,333) 11,951,256 458,382
Deductions
Benefits and Refunds:
Retirement, Disability, and Beneficiary 2,558,806 - -
Separations 31,461 - -
Total Benefits and Refunds 2,591,267 - -
Distributions 55,089 12,023,485 17,747
Insurance Premiums 257612 - -
Unusual Write-off of Receivabie (784 - B
Administrative Expense 20,021 202 1,853
Transfers Out s - 10.837
Total Deductions 2,923,208 12,023,687 30,837
Net Increase (Decrease) (5,308,539 {72 431) 427,855
Net Assets - Beginning of Year 51,320,120 3,904,745 51,188
Net Assets - End of Year 56,011,582 % 3832314 % 479,043

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of Wisconsin

Notes To The Financial Statements

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying general purpose financial statements have
been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) for governments as prescribed by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB).

B. Financial Reporting Entity

Far GAAP purposes, the State of Wisconsin includes alt funds,
elected offices, departments and agencies of the State, as well as
boards, commissions, authorities and universities. The State has
also considered all potential "component units for which it is
financially accountable, and other organizations for which the
nature and significance of their relationship with the Siste are
such that exclusion would cause the State's financial statements
to be misleading or incomplete.

The decision to inchude a potential component unit in the State's
reporting entity is based on the criteria set forth in GASB
Siatement No. 14, The Financial Reporling Entity, which include
the ability to appoint a voting majority of an organization's
governing body and (1) the ability of the State to impose its will on
that crga:ﬁizatien or (2) the potential for the organization to
provide specific financial benefits to, or impose specific financial
burdens on, the State.

Based upon the application of the criteria contained in GASB
Staternent No. 14, the Wisconsin Public Broadeasfing Foundation,
Inc. is reported as a blended component unit; and the Wisconsin
Housing and Economic Development Authority, the Wisconsin
Health Care Liability Insurance Plan, the University of Wisconsin
Hospitals and Clinics Authority, and the Badger Tobacco Asset
Securitization Corporation are presented as discrete component
units, as discussed below.

Complete financial statements of the individual component units
that issue separate statemenis can be obtained from their
respective adminisirative offices:
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Wisconsin Public Broadeasting Foundation Inc.
Wisconsin Educationat Communications Board
3319 West Beltline Highway

Madison, Wl 53702

Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority
201 West Washington Avenue, Sulte 700
Madison, WI 53702

Wisconsin Health Care Liability Insurance Plan
Office of the Commissioner of insurance

121 East Wilson Street, 1st Floor

Madison, Wl 53702

University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority
635 Science Drive, Room 310
Madison, Wl 53711

Badger Tobacco Asset Securitization Corporation
10 East Doty Street, Suite 800
Madison, Wl 53703 :

Blended Compenent Units |

Biended component unlts are entities that are legally separate
from the State, but are 5o intertwined with the State that they are,
in substance, the same as the State. The blended component
unit serves or benefits the primary government. They are
reported as part of the State and blended into the appropriate
funds.

Wisconsin Public Broadcasting Foundation, Inc. - The Wisconsin
Public Broadcasting Foundation, inc. (Foundation), created in
1983 by the Wisconsin Legislature, is a private, nonstock,
nonprofit Wisconsin Corporation, whelly owned by the Wisconsin
Educational Communications Board (ECB), a unit of the State.
The Foundation solicits funds in the name of and with the
approval of, the ECB. The Foundation's funds are man&ged by a
five-mermnber board of trustees consisting of the executive director
of the ECB and four members of the ECB board. In addition to
accountability for fiscal matters, the State has the ability to
significantly influence operations of the Foundation through
legislation. The Foundation is reported as a special revenue fund.




Discrete Component Units

These component units are entities which are legally separate
from the State, but are financially accountable to the State, or
whose relationship with the State is such that exclusion would
cause the State’s financial statements to be misleading or
incomplete. The component unils are reported in a separate
coiumn and in separate rows in the government-wide statements
to emphasize that they are legally separate. One of the
component units reports on a fiscal year ended December 31,
while another reports on a fiscal year ended May 31.

Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority - The
Wisconsin Houéing and Economic Development Authority
(Authority} was established by the Wisconsin Legislature in 1972
to help meet the housing needs of Wisconsin's low and moderate
income citizens. The State has significantly expanded the scope
of services of the Authority by adding programs that include
financing for farmers and for economic development projecis.
While the Authority receives no State tax dollars for its bond-
supporied programs and the State is not liable on bonds the
Authority issues, the State has the ability to significantly influence
operations of the Authority through legislation, The State
appoints the Authority's Board and has the ability to impose its will
on the Authority,

Wisconsin Health Care Liability Insurance Plan - The Wisconsin
Health Care Liability insurance Plan (Plan) was established by
rule of the Commissioner of Insurance of the State of Wisconsin
to provide health care liability insurance and Rability coverage
normally incidentat to health care liability insurance to eligible
health care providers in the State. Eight out of 13 members of the
Board of Directors are appointed by the Governor, and the State
has the ability to impose its will upon the Plan. The Plan reports
on a fiscal year ended December 31,

University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority ~ The
University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority (Hospital)
is & not-for-profit academic medical center. The Hospital operates
an acute-care hospital with approximately 480 available beds,
numerous speciaity clinics, and seven ambulatory faciliies
providing comprehensive health care to patients, education
programs, research and community service to residents of
southern Wisconsin. Prior to Jure 1996, the Hospital was a unit
of the University of Wisconsin-Madison. In June 1996, in
accordance with legislation enacted by the State Legislature, the
Hospital was restructured as a Public Authority, & public body
corporate and polific created by State statutes. Eleven of the
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thiteen members of the Hospital's Board of Directors are
appointed by the State.

The legislation that created the Hospital Authority also provided,
among other things, for the Board of Regents of the University of
Wisconsin System 1o execute various agreements with the
Hospital. These agreements include an Affiliation Agreement, &
Lease Agreement, & Conveyance Agreement and a Contractual
Services Agreement and Operating and Service Agreement.

The Affiliation Agreement requires the Hospital to continue to
support the educational, research and clinical activities of the
University of Wisconsin-Madison, which are administered by the
Hospital. Under the terms of a2 Lease Agreement, the Hospital
leases facilities, which were occupied by the Hospital as of June
29, 19896 (see Note 12A to the financia! statemenis). Under a
Conveyance Agreement, certain assets and liabilities related to
the Hospital were identified and transterred to the Hospital
effective July 1, 1996, Subject to the Confractuai Services
Agreement and Operating and Service Agreement between the
Board of Regents and the Hospital, the two parties have entered
into contracts for the continuation of services in support of
programs and operations,

Badger Tobacco Asset Securitization Corporation (BTASC) — a
nonstock public corporate entity created under Chapfer 181 of the
Wisconsin Statutes was created for the purpose of making a one-
time purchase of Tobacco Settlement Revenues {TSRs) from the
State. In May 2002, the BTASC issued bonds necessary to
provide sufficient funds for carrying out its purpose. BTASC
bears all risk for collection of TSRs {0 repay bonds, Bonds issued
by the BTASC are the sole obligation of the BTASC. The State is
not liable for any debt issued by the BTASC nor is the debt
dependent upon any dedicated stream of revenue generated by
the State. Directors of the corporation are appointed by the
Secretary of Administration for staggered three-year terms. Once
appointed, directors can only be remaoved for cause. At least one
of the directors must be determined to be “independent” for
federal bankruptcy law purposes, The State appoints the BTASC
board and has the ability to impose its will on the BTASC,

Pursuant to a Purchase and Sale Agresment with the State,
BTASC acquired all of the State’s future right, title, and interest in
the TSRs under the Master Setflement Agreement and the
Consent Decree and Final Judgment (MSA). The MSA was
entered into on Novernber 23, 19498, among the attorneys general
of 46 states, the District of Columbia, the Commonwealth of
Puerto Rico, Guam, the U.8. Virgin Islands, American Samoa and
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the Commonwealth of the Nosther Mariana Istands (the “Settling
“States™ and the four largest United ~States  tobacco
" manufacturers. This seﬁiement among things, ‘released the
particxp&tmg manufatxurers fmm past and present “stoking-
related ciarms by the Settlmg States and provades for:a continuing
release of . future smokmg -refated claims in exchange for certain
-payments to be made 1o the' Settling Staies as well as c:ertam
tobaceo aﬁve;tssmg and marketmg restnctuons

During the ﬁsc;a! year ended June 30, 2002 cans;deratmn pa;d by
.. BTASG: to fhe Staze for TSRs. coraslsted of $1.3 hillion and a

' resuduai certifi cate assngned 10-the State Upon discharge of
BTASC's oblsgat:ons under lits ‘May 1, 2002 ‘pond-indenture,  all
subsequerzt TERs are owned by the State of Wscansm pursuant
to the resmiual oertrf cata

. --ReEa'ted O_rganizatiqns

_ Thesé related organizaiioés are excluded from the're'parfing entity

 because the State's amuniabﬁzty does - not -extend ‘beyond

a;:apomtmg a voling majorsty of the organization’ 5 board members.
ananmal statements are avaslable from the : rgspectlve
orgamzaiiorss : : '

Wsé:onsin 'Heaith and Educational Faciliies Authority - a public
-body politic and corporate’ that provides financing -for capital
: expendﬁures and: refinancmg of:. sndehtedness for W’sconsm

health: care and educatlonai mstltui:zons ' R

Bradiey - Center Sports and Eﬂtertamment Cozporaffon a puhhc
body poiltsc and corporate that oparates the Bradley Center

Woﬁd Dafry Center Aurbanty an author;ty created to estabitsh a
center for the development of darying in the United States and
the world; to analyze woz'ldwzde frends in the dairy industry and
recommend actions to be 1aken i}y the State; promote dairy caltle
technotogy, products and services; and develop new markets foz’
dairy and dairy-related products.

Wisconsin ~ Advanced  Telecommunications  Fountlation -
organized as a nonstock corporation, administers an endowment
fund to  support advam_:éd telecommunications  technology
application projects and -effors to educate telecommunications
users about advanced services.

Other Organizations Not_lncmded fn the Reporting Entity

State Fair Park Exposition Center, Inc. - In. October 2000, The
State Falr Park Exposition Center, Inc. {SFPEC) was organized,
by the State of Wisconsin, State Fair Park, as a nonstock, not-for-
profit corporation under the internal Revenue Code 501{c}3).
Authorization for the SFPEC's  organization is. found under
Chapter 42, Wis. Stats. The SFPEC has broad general powsrs
that include approving the sale, lease, or purchase of any real
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estate and obtaining financing through loans or other met__ha;fé'."
The board of the SFPEC includes the chairperson of the State
Fair Park Board, and three members appointed by the SF?&C 5

' Board.

irz'Augusi‘ 2001, the State Fair Park entered into an a'gréemefnt'i
with the SFPEC to lease 7.52 acres on the State Fair grounci's'foa'
constructlon of an exposition center. Financing for the exposmon
ceater was obtained by the SFPEC through a loan agreement
with the City of Wes! Allis, Wisconsin, which secured funding

_%hrough issuance of $44 9 million in industrial bands. The’ bonds'
“were :ssued under an indenture of trust between the City of West

Allis-and a commercial lending institution. To secure the bands

the SFPEC obtained a letter of credit from the commercial iending
institution that is intended to repay the loan to the City of V_V_esf
Allis in the event that the debt service payments under the loan
agéeement are not paid. The exposition cenler was campieted
and opened in July of the SFPEC’s fisca! year ending December
31, 2{}02 : -

The SFPEC is considered 2 blended component unit of the State
Fair Park, an enterprise fund, because, although legally separate,'
the organizations are 5o intertwined that they are, in subst:a_n'ce, '
the same. - The SFPEC serves and benefits the State Fair Park.
Under ‘the provisions of GASB Statement No. 14, the ‘SFPEC
would “be blended into and presented with the financial

~information of ‘the" State Fair Park. However, the SFPECs
i nancaai mformatmn is not reported within the State Fair Park for :

ﬁscat year 2602

C Government—-wade and Fund Financial
Statements

The government-wide financial statements consist of -the
Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities. These
statements report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities
of the primary government and its  component units.
Govemmental activities, which are generally financed though
taxes, intergovernmental revenues and other nonexchange
revenues are reported separately from business-type activities,
which are generally financed by fees charged to external parties
for goods and services. The focus of the government-wide
statements is the primary govermnment. A separate column is
presented for all discretely presented component units. )

The fund financial statements provide detailed information on all
governmentai, proprietary and fiduciary funds. Separate columns
are presented for all major governmental and enterprise funds.
Nonmajor governmental and enterprise funds are aggregated and
presented as a single column on the raspectwe govemmental or
proprietary statements. Internal service funds are exempt from
the major fund reporting requirements and are aggregated and
ultimately reported as a single column on the proprietary
statement. Fiduciary funds are also exempt from major fund
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reporting and aré aggregated by fund type and ultimately reported
as smgie calumns on the ﬂducnary statements '

' D_ Measuremeni Focus, Basls of Account;ng,
and Fmanclai Statement Presentatmn

The govemmant—wrde ﬁnancna! statements as weli as the
pmpneiaty aﬁd ﬁduc:a:y fund statemenis are reported usmg the
economts resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of
acccunt:ng - With - this measwament fac:us ail assets and
. i;abihtses assocnaied w;th the operatmn of thasa funds are
:nctuded on the . balance shaet Lnder the accrual basis,
fevenues are recorded when eamed and expenses are z’ecnrded
when the related :abnhty isincurred. © . :

En reporténg the fi nandai aciivity of its piﬂeprietary funds, except for
the State Life Insurance Fund, the State applies all appltcabte
GASB pmnouncemenis as well as the following pronour;cements
--1ssued on of befcfe Novemi)er 3{} 1989, _unless these
pronouraoements Cconflict © with or! Gontradlc‘l . GASB
:prcnouncaments Financiaf Accountmg Standards Board {FASB)

Statements and inferpretations, Account;ng ‘Principles "Board -

-Opanmns and Accountmg Research Buliatms of the Commtﬁee
“lon Accoum;ng Procedure.”
- reported ‘as an insurance entemnse fund and, accord;ngy,
applies ‘the ;araws;ons of “relevant pronounoements of FASB
':nciud;ng those zssued after November 30, 1989 '

-'The Umversaty nf Wuscorasm Hospftals and Cl;mcs Authonzy (the

Hospﬂai} appltes the | provas;ons of the Amencan instltute of
: .Cemfaed Public Acco&ntants Audit and Accoummg Guﬁe Audlts
‘of meders of Health Care Services. In applying GAAP, the
Hosp;tat has elected to apply ‘the - prowsnons of “relevant
pranouracements of FASB zssued after November 30, 1989

The Wasconsm Heaith Care Liabnilty lnswa_nce Program
(WHCE.?P) is reported as an insurance fund -a_nd, in applying

GAAP, “has elected ‘fo . apply the previsions of velevant .

pronouncements of FASB mciudmg those issued after November
30,1989,

in the Umversaty of Wisconsin System's enterprase fund, revenues
and expenses ‘of an acadernic term that spans two fiscal years are
reported fotally within the fisoal year in wmch the ;:rogram is
predom;nanﬁy conducied.

Govemmentai fund ﬁnaﬂciai statements are accounted for using
the current financial resoa:ces measurament fwus With this

measumment foqus, {}ﬂy current assels and aam‘eni Habifities

generally are included on. the balaﬂce sheet, Ope;ahng
statements of these funds preseni: mcreases {Le., revenues and
other financing sourcss) and decreases {i. e " expenditures and
other financing uses} in net available financial resources.

“The State Life insurance Fund is
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Govermnmental funds are reported on the modified accrual basis of
accounting.  This basis of accounting recognizes revenues
generally when they become measursble and available to pay
current reporting period Habilities. For this purpose, the State
considers tax revenues 1o be available if they are collected within'
B0 days of the end of the current fiscal year end. Other revenues
are considered to be available if received within one year aﬂer the
fiscal year end. Material revenue sources susceptible to accwai
include individual and corporate income taxes, saies taxes, pubhc

.utlhty taxes motor fuel taxes and federal revenues.

Expend:teres and related liabilities are recognized 'w_h_'é'r}
obligations are incurred as a result of the receipt of goods ‘and -
services.  However, expenditures related to debt service,
compensated absences, and claims and judgments, are recorded.
only when payment is due.

The State reports the fo!lowiﬁg major funds:

Major Governmental Funds

® General Fund - the primary operating fund of the State,
~accounts for all financial transactions except those requ;red to
be accounted for in another fund.

* Transporiation Fund - accounts for the proceeds from motor
" fuel taxes, vehicle registrations, licensing fees, and federal and

- iocaE governmnts whach are used to supply and support safe,

- efficient and effective transportation in Wisconsin.

~» Tebacco Setflemeni Endowment Fund - accounts for a!t of tﬁe

proceeds from the sale of the State’s right to receive paymems

“under the Attomeys General Master Tobacco Settiement of
November 23, 1998, and all investment earnings on the
proceeds.

'Major Enterprise Funds

‘& Patients Compensétion Fund — accounts for the program to

provide excess medical malpractice insurance for Wisconsin
health care providers. The revenues 1o finance this insurance
are primaraly derived from assessments against health care
providers.

s Environmental improvement Fund -~ accounts for financial
resources geaerate{i and used for clean water projects.
Federal ‘capitai tzatzorz grants, interest eamings, revenue bond
proceeds, and general obligation bond proceeds are its pnmaw

| fevenue sources, :
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* Veferans Morigage Loan Repayment Fund — accounts for the
issuance and administration of veterans’ first morigage loans.
Revenues are primarily derived from bond proceeds, morigage
payments, and investment income.

o University of Wisconsin Sysfem Fund — accounts for the 13
universities, 13 two-vear collages, the University of Wisconsin
Extension and System Administration. In addition, the balance
sheet of this fund includes the accounts of the Wisconsin State
Cojleges Building Corporation.

» Unemployment Insurance Reserve Fund - accounts for
unemployment contributions made by employers, federal
program  receipts, benefit payment recoveries and
unemployment benefits paid to laid off workers in the State.

in addition, the State reponts the following fund types:
Governmental Funds

* Special Revenue Funds — account for the proceeds of specific
revenue sources (other than for major capital projects) that are
legally restricted to expenditure for specified purposes.
Examples include the Conservation Fund and the Petroleum
Inspection Fund.

® Debt ‘Service Funds ~ account for the accumulation of
resources for, and the payment of general long-term debt
principal and inferest.

® Capital Projects Funds — account for financial resources to be
used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities
{other than those financed by proprictary funds)

® Permanent Funds - account for resources that are legally
restricted to the extent that only eamnings and nof principal, may
be used for purposes that support the State’s programs.

Proprietary Funds

» Enterprise Funds - account for the activities for which fees are
charged to externa! users for goods or services. Examples
include the Lottery Fund and the Veterans Trust Fund.

e [nternal Service Funds — account for the operations of State
agencies which provide goods or services to other State units
or other governments on a costreimbursement basis. These
services include technology, fleet managemsni, financial,
faciliies management, and risk management. Additional goods
and services are provided by the inmate work experience
prograrm, Badger State Industries.

Fiduciary Funds

» Pension (And Other Employee Benefif) Trust Funds — account
for the Wisconsin Refirement System as well as other
employee benefit programs including accumuiated sick leave,
employee reimbursement accounts, iife insurance and deferred
compensation.

s nvestment Trust Funds — account for the local government
investment pool managed by the State Treasurer and the
Milwaukee Retirement System. :

* Private-purpose Trust Funds — account for escheated property
held by the State for private individuals, State-sponsored
college savings programs, and the special death benefit
program for the former Milwaukee Teacher Retirement fund.

* Agency Funds — account for assets held by the State for
inmates and residents of state facilities, deposits of bank and
insurance companies doing business in the state, assefs of
liguidated insurange companies o insure payments to
claimants, and the collection and disbursement of court
ordered support payments.

Amounts reported as program revenues on the government-wide
financial statements include (a) charges for services - amounts
received from customers or applicants who purchase, use or
directly benefit from the goods, services or privileges providé'c_t by
the State: -or investment and interest earnings from various Joan
and insurance funds/component units, (b} program-specific
operafing grants and contributions, and {c) program-specific
capital grants and contributions. General revenues consist of
taxes and ali other revenues that do not meet the definition of
program revenues. Special tems are significant transactions of
events within the control of management that are either unusual in
nature or infrequent in cccurrence. In Fiscal Year 2002, the State
reported the revenues received from the sale of a portion of the
State’s right fo the Aftorneys General Master Setflement
Agreement of 1998 as a special itern of the govermmental
activities.

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been
eliminated from the government-wide financial statements. This
includes all internal service fund activity, as well as, other internal
allocations. Exceptions to this general rule are certain charges
between various funcltions of the government, whose elimination
would distort the direct cosis ang program revenues reported for
the various functions concerned.

The revenues and expensas shown on the proptietary fund
statements are identified as either operating or nonoperating.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing
goods and services in connection with a proprietary fund's primary
mission. The State’s enferprise and internal service funds are
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.i'nyolvad in many diverse fields inciuding patient care, lottery,
inst'zré;ice'pmgrams loan programs, employee benefit plans, and
pmwdmg services and - goods to other state agenctes and
departments

The -_ma}ority of operating revénues for the propristary funds are
recorded under charges for-goods and services. In the case of
the e'mbfeyee benefit pians, the primary operating revenue source
is pa_ﬁici_gaé'lt punm'iwiiens{ in regards to the State’s insurance
_ and loan enterprise'funds 'invesﬁnent and interest Enc;ome is also
an 1mportaat cam;mneat of - ‘operating revenue. Operatmg
expeases for the preprxeiary funds include the costs of sales and
- services, benefit expenses . adminisiration expenses and
Gepreciatmn on capital assefs. Al revenues and expenses not
reiated to a fund's primary purpose are reported as nonoperating.

When both-restricted and uﬁrestricted resources are avatiable for
use, it s the State’s policy o use restricted resources fi rst then
ﬂnrestrsctefi resources as they are neeéed

'E Assets iiabllﬁles, and Net Assetlequtty
' 1_. Cash am_i Cash Equivale_nts_

Cash balances of most funds are deposited with the State
Treasurer where the available balances beyond immediate needs
_are pooled in the State investmen’s Fund for short-term investment
-purposes. -Balances poocled are restﬁc’ted o legally stipulated
invesiments valaed consistent - with GASB Statement No. 31,
Accountmg and Financial Rapor!mg for Certain Investments and
for External Investment Pools Cash balances not controlled by
the State Treasurer may be mvested where permitted by statute.

Cas?n and cash eguivalents, -réported on the balance sheet and
statement of cash flows, include bank accounts, petty cash, cash
in transit, short-term investments with an original maturity of three
months or less such as cerificates of deposit, money market
ceriificates and repurchase agreements and individual funds'
shares in the State Investment Fund.

2. investments
Primary Government

The State may invest in direct obligations of the United States and
Canada, securities guaranteed by the United States, certificates
of deposit issued by banks in the United States and solvent
financial institutions in the State, commercial paper and
nonsecured ecrperate m:ies and bonds, bankefs acceptances,
participation agreements, pmai‘eiy plac:efs bonds and morigages,
common angd preferred stock and other securities approved by
applicable sections of the Wisconsin Statutes, bond resolutions,
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and various trust indeniures (see Note 5 fo the fmancna%
statements)

Generaliy, investments of the primary government are repo?te_d at
fair value consistent with the provisions of GASB Statement No.
31, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain !nves@eht#_
and for Extemal Investment Pools.  Typically, fair value
information is determined using quoted market prices. However,
when guoted market prices are not available for certain securit'ies
fair values are estimated through techniques such as cﬁscaunted
future cash flows, matrtx pricing and mu[tl-tIETS A

The.re are a certain number of securities carried at cost. Certain
noﬁ-pubiic or closely held stock are carried at cost since no
independent quotation is available fo price these securities,
Fuﬂ:ﬁef certain investment agreements are reported on a cost
basis because the State cannct readily determine whether these
agreements meet the definition of interest-earning investment
contracts as defined by GASD Statement No. 31, However, the
impact on the financial statements is immaterial. '

Under Wisconsin Statutes, the investment eamings of certain
Permanent Funds are assigned to other funds. The following
table 'shows the funds earning the investment incoma and the
uitimate recipients of that income:

* Fund Recewmg
Investment Income

' Fﬁnd Generating
Investrment income

Agrtcutturai College University of Wisconsin System

Normal School General
University University of Wisconsin System
Benevolent General

Component Units

Investments of the Wisconsin Housing and Economic
Development Authority (the Authority) are reporied at fair value
based on gquoted market prices. Collateralized and
uncoilateralized investment agreements are not fransferable and
are considered nonparticipating contracts. As such, both types of
investment agreements are reported at contract value.

investments of the University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics
Authority (the Hospital) in equity securities with readily
determinable fair values and all investments in debt securities are
raeported at fair value.

Certain investments of the Wisconsin Health Care Liability

Insurance Plan are reported on a cost basis; however, the impact
on the financial statements is not material.
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Except for forward delivery agreements,’ investments - of the
'Badger Tobacco Agset Securitization Corporation are reported at
fair value. Forward delavery agreements are securftzes with
matuntles of one year or iess and are reparted at cost ’

3. wortgage and Other Lo_ans '

Mongage Ioans of the Wsswrssm Housmg and Economsc
E}evelopment Atxthoniy, a component unit, are ca;ned at their
'_unpard prsnmpai balance, !ess allowance for poss;bte loan losses.
_-E.oan onganatton fees and associated costs. are defesred and
recegmzec! as snc:ome or expefases over ihe 1ife of the Iﬂan us:ng
the effectwe mtereﬁt method : : RN

Mortgaga loans of the .Veterans Mortgage Loan Repayment

- Bonds and the Veterans Trust Fund programs, business-type
activities, - are stated at the outstandmg Toan | halance with
oftgma’aarz fees ‘and assoczated costs deferred anci recogmzed
over a ﬁﬁeen year perlod usmg me strasghwme method '

4 Fomﬁtattoﬂ State Tax

The State ie_vies_a_n :aﬂnual 't_ax'of two-tenths of one mill for each
dollar 'of"t'he' assessed valuation of the property in ‘the ‘State, as
“described in. Wﬁs Stat. Sec 70.58. ‘This tax is:levied for the
o purpose of acquiring, preservmg and developing ti’\e forests of the
: 'state for forest i crop faw and county forest law admmastmtaon and
“aid payments aﬁd for the acquasat&on purchase and deveiopment
of forests ’Z‘he preoeeds of ihe tax are paaci to the Consewatxon
F—’und :

This tax, the oniy pmperty tax ievied by the State is ievsed to
each county on or before the fourth Monday in August of each
year on assessed vaiuattan as of January 1 of that year. The tax
is due and payébie Januafy' 31 or-on the due dates established
through an mszalimen: optlen permatted under Wis. Stat. Sec.
74.12.

Consistent with the requirements of GASB Interpretation No. 5,
Property Tax Revenue Recégnfticn in Gevernmental Funds,
coliections received July 1 through August 31 that were due but
unpaid at June 30 are accrued, :

5. Interfund Assets/Liabilities

During the course of operations, numercus transactions occur
between individual funds for goods provided or services rendered.
The balance sheet classifies these receivables and payables as
“Due from Other Funds® or "Due to Other Funds." Shori-term
interfund loans are classified as Tinterfund Receivables® or
"nterfund Payables.” -

Long-term intesfund loans are classified as "Advances to Other
Funds" and “Advances from Other Funds.® Advances to Other
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Funds, as reporied in the governmental fund financial staieh’_ieﬁts; :
are effse’t' with 2 fund balance reserve to indicate that they are -

-neither avauéable for appropriation nor expendable avallable '
ﬁnarsc;ai resources

Tranéa‘ct‘téﬁs that occur between the primary governmeét .a;id :
component units are classified as “Due toffrom - Primary
Govemment” and, correspondingly, "Due toffrom Component
Umzs” ‘

Amn_unts reported in the funds as interfund assets/liabilities are
eliminated in the governmental and business-type colurns of the |

Statement of Net Assets, except for the net residual amount due

between governmental and business-type activities which s
shown as infernal balances.

8. Inventories and Prepaid tems

. tnventqﬁes of governmental and proprietary funds are valued at
‘cost, which approximates market, using the first-infiirst-out or

wesghied—average method. The costs of governmental fund-type
inventories are recorded as expenditures when purchased rather_
than when consumed. :

inventories of the University of Wisconsin System held by central
stores are valued at average cost, fuels are vaiued at market, and

: 'uthef inventories heid by ‘individual institutional cost centers ‘are
: vaiued using a variety of cost-flow assumptions that, for each type
Jof mventary, are conssstenﬂy applied from yearto year

Pzepazd items reflect payments for costs applicable to future
aocauntsng periods.

The fund balances of governmental funds are reserved for
inventories and prepaid ftems, except in cases where prepaid
items are offset by deferred revenues, to indicate that these
accounts do not represent expendable available financial
resources.

7. Capital Assets

Caphtal assets, which include property, plant, eguipment, land and
infrastructure assets (roads, bridges, and buildings considered an
ancifiary part of roads) are reported in the applicable
governmental or business-type activities columns in. the
govemment-wide financial statements.  Assets, other than
infrastruciure, are capilalized when they have a unit cost of
$5,000 or more excent for a collection of library resources that

must have a camutat;ve vaiue equal to or greater than $5{3

miftion.

Purchased or constructed capital assets are valued at cost or
estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is not practicably
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: determmable Donated caplia assets are recorcted at tha;r falr

-.vaiue at the tume recewed

“l“he State has elecxeé 10 repert mfrastruc@ure assets (roads
bﬂciges and bwtdmgs consxdereei an anc;tiary part of. roads) using

the: modlﬁed approa::h Under 1his methos ;nfrastmcmre assets
are not reqwred to-be deprecnaled :fthe State man&ges ﬁs elsgrhle -
mfrastructure assets ;Jsmg an assat management system_

deslgned 1o mamtam aﬂd presewe |£s mfrastructure asseis at a
wﬁdstson level estabhshed amd dasclosed by the State

* - infrastructure assets constfucted prioz to Juiy 1, 2{300 have been'
“The ‘estimated hlstoncal _

_r’acurded at estamated hrstoncai cost
icost was ctetermmed by calcuiatmg curreni cast of a samitar asset

‘and defiating that cost through the use ofa price-index to-the -

estuma!ed average c;onstwctson date. Custs which exclude’ right
of way, .are expnessed in 2000 dollars aad deﬂa!ed back o' the
.aye_rage_ _ censtmcfaorz d__ate usmg the Federai
* Administration's *cb'mpds'ise
: ccnstmchon The costs ‘of: mamtenance ar:d presenratnon that do

not add to- the assel’s. capacliy or effi clency afe not capitailzed .

' interest tncurred dur;ng coastm{:tlon rs not capltailzed

'Exhaustub!e cap;tal assets of the’ pnmary govemmeat and the .
'_componaﬂt Lmsts aa’a depreclaied on ‘the: straight-fing me!hod over o
- the assets useful life. Depremai'iun expense is: recorded in‘the -
gavemment‘wade f“ nancial statements as weii as the prcpr;etary - '_
fund:s and ccmponent umts There is: no deprec:atron recorded_- :

.for land constructmn in: pmoess mfrastrucaure arad other cap;tal
'-assets deﬁned as :nexhausttble (except for constructm m

_ progress raported t}y the Umverssty of Wsconsm System which'is .
mc:ludect in the appkcabie major capital assets categones) '

Generally, estimated usefu! Ewes are as foitaws

"5-45 years’

Busidmgs and lmprovements _
S 3-25years

Equipment, machmery and fumtshmgs'

Ceﬁectmns cf warks of art, hrstoncal ireasures anc{ s;m:Ear assets

_wmch -are on pubiuc dsspiay, used in furtherance -of. hlﬁmncal.

educat:on or ;r:voiveci in advarscement of artistic or hlstoncal
research, are not capntainzed urless these coileatscns ‘were
already capitalized at June 30, 1998, Goliectxons range from
memorabma on ﬁsspiay in the Wsconsm Veterans Museum me

State Historical somety Museum and other museums to bazldarzgs '

such as tha Villa Louss Mansion - arad the Far Trade ‘Wuseum
located at the Villz Louis hzstoncal site. "In addmon works of art or
hestencai Zre.asures on dlsplay in'the various State office buafdmgs
as weii as 5tatues on d:spiay ouisrcfe the State Caprtoi aisa are
not ea;sttailzed ' -

8. Restncted and Limited Use Assets

Pmprieiary Fund and compnﬁent urzft assets 'reqaiired'tc_) be held
and/or used as specified in bond indentures, bond resolutions,
trustee agreements, board resolutions, and donor specifications

“Highway -
index: - for. federai-a:d highway
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. _govérnments far unpaid shared revenue aid.
_ameunz of the pmgram ailocabte to the States fi scai year the_
‘amount is. prorai‘ed over portions of recipient iocal gevemmerats

-hé\;re'been ?eported as Restricted and Limited Use Asseﬁs'.""l“'hése

assels are classified into two categories:
Eguivaients, and investmeants,

Cash and’ Cash
8. _L-oca'i Assistance Aids
h#ﬁﬁicipét and Cour_ity Shared Revenue Program

Through the Municipal and County Shared Revenue Program, the

: Sgaté distributes general revenues collected from genera'f State
" fax sources to municipal and county governments to be used for
'provgdmg Ioc:al govemment services. State sfatutes :eqmre !hat

payment te Escal gcvemments be . made duﬁng JuEy and .

' Novamber

At .Jﬁr_:é 30, 2002, the State was liable to various .iocal_
To measure the .

calendar fiscal years that are within the State's fiscal year. Thé_

. result is that a Hability of $514 7 million representing one-half of | .
“the total app;‘opnated amount | is reporteci at June 30, 2002 as Dua -
- Jo Other Govemmenis

i"-':_:;_the _s;ate’s Fiscal Yea\_r 2002, a portion of the liability will be

paig through the Tobacco Settiement Endowment Fund, “a'special

. _revenue fund, resuitmg in $31‘E 4 mifion being reported as aDue :
' '__fmm Other Funds in the Generat Fund-at June 30, 2002, ¢, '

_'State Property Tax C:\ed:t Program

At Jime 3{3 (2002, the State was hable to vanous tax:ng
}u_fnsdscil_ons for property tax credits paid through the -State
P_rgpérty Tax Credit Program. Under the program. payments to
local taxing jurisdictions provide property tax relief directly to

_taxpéyers in the form of State credits on individual propefty tax
'_-i)ills' . SBtate statutes require that payment to focal laxing
-Jurisdictions be made durmg July Although the property tax credit.
s calculatad on the property tax levy for schoof purpeses, the
"State's July payment is paid to an administering municipality who

treats the payment the same as other tax collections and
distributes the collections to the various tax tevying jurisdictions
eg., citie_s; towrzs; villages: school districts; techn%cai coiieges}‘

The schael pomcm of the property tax credit iuabﬁﬁy represenis the
amount of the July payment samed over the school districts’
previous gsc:ai year ended June 30. Since the entire school
dsstr;cts’ portion of the July payment occurs within the State's
fi sc:al ‘year, 100 percent of the July payment relating to the sc:haoi

_ _taxmg ;ur;sd:cnons levy is reparied as a liability at June 30, 2{302. =

Tbe geﬂerai gsvemment portion of the property tax credit Iaabﬁriy
represems the amount of the July payment prorated over the
portion of the local gevemments’ calendar year which is wzthm the
State's fiscal year. The result is that 50 percent of the _quy
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payment based on the general government taxing jurisdictions’
levy is reported as a liability at June 30, 2002,

The aggregated State Property Tax Credit Program Hability of
$354.0 million is reported in the General Fund as Due io Other
Governments. i

Lottery Property Tax Credit Program

- The Lottery Property Tax Credit provides direct property tax relief
to taxpayers ‘in the form of State Credits on property tax bills.
Under the program, owners of property used as a primary
residence receive a tax credit equal to the school properiy tax on
a portion of the dweiling’s value.

The State pays municipal treasurers for lottery credis who
distribute the moneys fo the various taxing jurisdictions. For
credits reducing the calendar year 2002 propery tax bills, the
State made this payment in March 2002.

The Lottery Tax Credit Program is accounted for in the Loftery
Fund, an enterprise fund, that records revenues and expenses on
the accrual basis. A portion of the State’'s March payment
© ‘distributed to the general government taxing jurisdictions applies
‘to their fiscal year that ends on December 31. Therefore, part of
the March distribution represents an expense of the State in
Fiscal ‘Year 2002, while the remaining porfion represents a
prepaid tem. The resulting Prepaid Htem reported within the
Lottery Fund totals $25.9 million at June 30, 2002,

Sta_te Aif_;l for Exem_pt Computers

The Aid for Exempt Computers compensates local governments
for tax base lost due 1o the property tax exemption for computers,
" software and related equipment. Aid paymenis are calculated
using a procedure that results in an aid amount equal to the
amount of taxes that wouid be paid if the property were taxable.
Payments o local governments are made on the first Monday in
May.

A portion of the May payment distrbuled to the general
government taxing jurisdictions, Tax Incremental Districts, and
special districts applies to their fiscal period ending December 31.
Therefore, part of the May distribution represents an expense to
the State in Fiscal Year 2002, while the remaining portion
represents 2 prepaid item. The resulting Prepaid ilem within the
General Fund totals $21.8 million at June 30, 2002.

10. Long-term Debt Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund
types in the fund financial statements, long-term debt is reported
as a liability. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance
costs, are deferred and amortized using the effective interest rate
method on a prospective basis beginning in Fiscal Year 200z
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Bonds payabig are reported net of the applicable bond premiu_m
or discount. Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred
charges. ’

in the fund financial statements, govemmental fund types
recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond
issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of
debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums
and discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing
SoUrces and other financing uses, respectively,

Dabt issuance costs, as well as bond premiums and discounts,
relating to revenue obligations of the Environmental Improvement
Fund, an enierprise fund, were deferred and are being amortized
using the effective interest rate method.

Debt issuance costs refating to general obligation bonds of the
Veterans Mortgage Loan Repayment Fund and the University of
Wisconsin System Fund, both enterprise funds, are am_érﬁied-
ratably over the life of the obligations to which they relate. On the
government-wide financial statements, bond premiums and
discounts, as well as issuance costs, related to the Transportation
Revenue Bonds and the Petroleum inspection Fee Obligation
Revenue Bonds (which finance programs in a capital projects
fund and a special revenue fund, respectively) are also amortized
ratably ‘over the ife of the obligations to which they relate.
Results from the use of this method do not vary materially fr«:_:_m
those that would. be obtained by use of the effective interest rate
mathod. S

Debt issuance costs, and bond premiums and discounts, of the
Wisconsin Housing and Fconomic Development Authority and the
University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority, both
component units, are amortized ratably over the life of the
obligations to which they relate. :

Debt issuance costs, bond premiums and discounts of the Badger
Tobacco Asset Securitization Corporation, & component unit, are
capitalized and amortized over the fives of the related debt using
the interest method.

11. Compensated Absences

Consistent with the compensated asbsences reporting standards
of GASB Statement No. 16, Accounting for Compensaled
Absences, an accrual for certain salary-related payments
associated with annual leave and an accrual for sick ieave is
included in the compensated absances liability at year end.

Arnnuai Leave

Full-time employees' annual leave days are credited on January 1
of each caiendar year at 2 minimum of 10 days per year. There is
no requirement to use annual leave. However, unused leave is
lost unless approval to carry over the unused portion is obtained
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from the _empléying agency. ‘Compensatory time accumulates for
eﬁgible -employees for heurs worked in excess of forty hours per
week. . Each fulkime employee is eligible for three and one-half
personai haildays each ca lendar year provided the employee is in
pay status for at least one day in the year. If a holiday occurs on
a Saturday. employees receive leave tume propomonal to their
workmg staius to use at thelr dlscretzon C

. The State's compensated absence fability at June 30 consists of

- aceurmulated unpaid annual !eave cempensatory time, personal
.hoilday hours angd Satuzciayiiegal hours earned and vested during

: Jaﬂuary through June The ilabaltty is reponed in the govemment—
wide, proprzeiary fzmd types and ﬂducaary funds. . In the
companent units the obhgat;on is reported as a fund liability.

- Sick Leave

F uﬂ-ﬂme emplayees eam snck teave ata rate of five hours per pay
period. * Unused sick leave is accumulated from year to year
'wnthout lamrt undil termmai:on or retirerment. Accumulated sick
leave -is not pajd However at employee retirement  the
: accumulazed sick leave may be converied to pay for the retiree's
~health insurance premiums. The State accumulates resources to
- pay for the expected health insurance premiums. of retired
employees. That pottion of the total health insurance obligation
for which the State has already accumulated resources is
'presemed in the Accumuiated Slck Leave Fund a pensxon and
i jother employee benefi tmst fund

o 12. -Defer_n_ed Revenu_e

An the gqvemmentwédé siaieménts and proprietary fund financial

statements deferred revenue represents amounts for which asset
recognition criteria have been met, but for which revenue
redognition criteria have not been met. Deferred revenues arise
when resources are received by the State before # has a legal
claim to them, as when grant moneys are received prior fo the
incurrence of qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods,
when _b_o_th revenue recognition criteria are met, or when the State
has a legal claim to the resources. the liability for deferred
revenue s removed and revenue is recognized. In the
governmental fund statements revenues are also deferred for
amounts that are unearned or unavailable.

Deferred revenues of the University of Wisconsin System consist
of payments received but not earmed at June 30, 2002, primarily
for summer session tuition, tuition and room deposits for the next
fall term, and advance ticket sales for upcoming intercoflegiate
athletic events.
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13. Self-Insurance

Consistent with the requirements of GASE Staterment No. 10,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Risk Financing and
Related Insurance Issues, the State’s risk management activities

‘are reported in ‘an internal service fund, and the claims I;abltatues

assocxate& wﬁh that fund are reporied therein.

The State’s policy is generally not fo purchase cemmerciéf
insurance for the risk of losses to which it is exposed. instead,
State management believes it is more economical fo manage_i_ts

_own risks internally. The Risk Management Fund, an internal -

service fﬂﬂd is used to pay for losses incurred by any State
agency and for administrative costs incurred to manage a slate-
wide risk management program. These losses include damage i
property owned by the agencies, personal injury or property
damage [abilities incurred by a State officer, agent or employee,
and worker's compensation costs for State employees. A limited
amount of insurance is purchased to limit the exposure fo
catastrophic losses. Annually, a charge is allocated to eash
agency for its proportionate share of the estimated cost
attributable to the program per Wis. Stat. Sec. 16.865(8).

14. Fund Balance Reserves and Restricted Net Assets/Fund
Equity

Fund Batance Rgser\res

Reservations of fund balances of governmental funds represent
amounts that are not avallable for appropriation. !Exampiﬁs of
fund balance reservations include reserves for encumbrances
inventories and prepaid items.

Restricted Net AssetsiFund Equity

Restricted Net Assets (presented in the government-wide
statement of net assets) and Restricted Fund Equity (presented in
the balance sheet of proprietary funds) are reported when
constraints place on net assets or fund equity use are either (1)
externally imposed by credifors (such as through debt covenants,
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulation of other governments,
or (2) imposed by law through congfitutional provisions.
Unrestricted net assets or fund equity may be used at the State's
discretion but often have limitations on use based on State
statutes,



State Of Wzscansm Notes to The Financial Statemé_n.ts_'"f .

| 'NOTE 2 DETA!LED RECONCELIAT!ON QF THE GQVERNME!@T»-WiDE AND FUND STATEM&NTS

A. Explanatmn of thferences Behueen the Governmentat Funds Balance Sheet and the Statement of
Net Assets

'Dur;ng the year ended June 30 2002 the foiiowzng adjustmems aﬂcf reclasssﬁcattons were necessary to reconcile the information from the :
B fund -based Baiance Sheet Govemmentat Funds {othe ameunts pnesented in the govemmenta% section of the Statement of Net Assets {in- -
thousands) “The differences resu!t prlmarily from the loag—term ‘economic focus of the Statement of Net Assets compared to the current
fi nanczal focus of the Baianee Sheet Govemmerstal Funds

" Longterm

Cinternal

Reclassifications

Totat Amount

Tntak
Govemmentai .- Assets, Service . ) and for Statement
. . Funds Liabilities {1) Funds (2} Eliminations (3) of Net Assefs
Assets: : SR : i
Cash and Cash Equivaients - 2,075,338 - 40989 % - § 2,116,327
investments 158,378 - - - 155,378
Receivables: ; o i

Taxes SRR - - - {1,231,117) -

- Loans io LocaiGwemmants ) 287,228 - - {237 228 W

Other Receivables = 203,280 BOG 808 2178621 2,383,818 ..
Dure from Other Funds 865,733 - 40,881 {908,614) -

Bue from Compnnent Units T - - 7 -
imerfund Receivables RRE 314 - - (410} -
Dug from Other chemmenzs . 69,080 - - {869,000; -
infemal Balances - : Lo . 5,051 32,360 37420
ventories 36,508 3,267 f-eatal - 48,080 -
Prepaid temns ST 350,447 - 26,156 - 388,803 |
Advancas to Other Funds 3000 . - (3.000) =
‘Other Assets = 332 . - - .
Restricted Assets: : - .
Cash and Cash Equivatents 30,444 - - - 30,444
nvestments - Y - . s
~Deferred Charges: : B RT3 £ R Do s - 28,545
: Depr&cxable Capital Assets B e 4,234,431 :318,333 - 1,552,765
infrasinciure o R S 8205713 - - 9,205,713
Other Non—degfeclabie(?apltal Assets o S - 2,089,408 - - 2,039,406
'mzar Asseis _r . - -BBET3Z2 § T 42511505 444489 B (836.386) § 17986631
. e e e
Liab;lmes . . : : i : SR : )
ACCOEMS Payable and Other
‘Accrued Llai);htles 863412 § - 43860 & 3,342,969 § 4,350,040
Due to Other Funds 438 416 - 56,186 {894.,602) -
Bue o Component Lnits 788 - - {798y -
interfund Payables 763,545 . - (763,645) -
Bue fo Other Governments 1,568,862 - - {1,566,662) -
Tax Refunds Payable . B9 737 - - {893,737} -
Tax and Other Daposits 37389 " - - 37,388
Deferred Revenue 623,543 {284,618} 2,373 - 341,268
§merestPayabie 314 23,874 . - (54.803) -
Advances from Other Funds 5008 - - {5,008) -
Short Term Notes Payable 481,170 - 53,021 - 544,161
Long-term Lishilifes:
Bhort-term Fortion - 249,201 12,440 40,655 311,286
Long-term Pordion - S 4482 402 267,694 - 4,750,066
Genersl Obligations Bonds Payable 100 - - {100 -
Revenue Bends and Notes Payable 48 888 - - {49 ,555) -

Total Liabiliies | 5,264,453 4.470,859 435,375 {836,3886) 10,334,311
Fund Baiances/Net Assets (387,140} 8,040,648 884 - 7.6552,320
Teotal Liabilities and Fund . : . ’

Balances/Net Assels 5,867,32_3 $ 12,511,508 § . 444,189 § {836,386) § 17,986,631
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(1) 'Long-term asset and fiability differences arise because governmental funds focus only on short-term financing (that is, resources
that will be avaaiabie to pay for c&rrerat period expend:tures} in contrast the Statement of Net Assets has a long-term economic
focus and reports on all capital and ﬁnancrai resources, .
{23 The adjustment for mtemai service ﬁmds reﬁec:ts the reclassification of these funds for the govemmem-wecie statement. The assets -
_and liabilities of these funds are teported as pmpnetary actwut;es on the fund sta:emenis but are included as governmental actht:es
- onthe Statement of Net Assets :
(3) Various reclassifi catlons are neoessary due to the dnffermg level of detail needed on each of the statements. Eliminations are done
on the Statement of Net Assets to mmsmnze the grossing-up effect on assets and liebilities within the governmental and business-
type actw:ttes columns of the primary govemment The net resrduai amaunss due between govemmentat and business-iype
.actzv;t:es are shown as ‘internal balances : : :
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B. Explanation of Differences Between the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund
Balances ~ Governmental Funds and the Statement of Activities

During the year ended June 30, 2002, the following adjustments and reclassifications were necessary to reconcile the information from the
fund-based Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances — Governmental Funds to the amounts presented in the
governmental section of the Statement of Activities (in tiousands). The differences result primarily from the long-term economic focus of the
Statement of Activities compared to the current financial focus of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Changes in Fund Balance —
Governmentai Funds.

Totat Governmental Long-term Revenues Capital-Related
Funds and Expenses (1) ltems (2}
Revenues:

Taxes . 3 11,050,658 § - 3 -
Income Taxes - {7,718} -
Sales & Excise Taxes - {4,091} -
Public UtiEly Taxes B - -
Other Taxes - 202 -
Motor Fuet {Transportation) Taxes - 4,402 -
Qther Dedicated Taxes - 181 -

Iniergovernmental 5,600,834 - -
Operating Grants - - 200
Capital Grants - - 3,632

Licenses and Permits 855,003 N -

Charges for Goods and Services 224,066 9,958 -

investment and interest income 45,562 - -

Fines and Forfaitures/Coniributions to Permanent Fund 56,382 - -

Gifts and Donations 38,087 - -

Gther Revendes: 43,543 (8,150}
Intergovernmerdal Transfer 969, 886 - -
Tobacco Settlernent 1,431,218 - -
Other - - 166,569 - -

Totai Revenues 20,346,366 46 ATB {2,318}
Expenditures:
Current Operating:
Commerce - 198,281 {1,607} 2,557
Education . 417,136 (568) 2,357
Transportation 1,664,161 (2,608} 61,363
Environmental Resources 528,699 (3,610) 7,892
Human Relations and Resources 7087774 (8.068) 44,800
Gengral Executive 442 4938 (3.104) 2,791
Judicial ’ 103,069 (841) 5,002
Legisiative 61,9849 (2,179} 443
Tax Relief and Other General Expenditures B22,850 - -

Intergovernmental 1,095,981 - -

Debt Service:

Principal 173,247 - -
interest and Other Charges 209,851 53,608 -

Capital Qutlay 569,704 - {869,704}

Total Expenditures 19,345,501 31,027 {845,211}
Excess of Revenues Over
{Under) Expenditures 1,000,865 15,449 542,893
Cther Financing Sources (Uses):

Special tems - Tobacco Settlement Sale - - -

Net Transfers {1,068,515) 17,033 2466

Transfers to Componant Units (176} - -

Long-term Debt issued 1,125 982 - -

Premium/Discount on Bonds 60,247 . -

Payment to Refunding Bomd Escrow Agent {631,477 - -

Instaliment Purchase Acquisitions 1,218 (1,2186) -

Capifal Leases Acguisitions 6,03¢ (6.039) -

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (506 ,685) 9,778 2,466
Nzt Change in Fund Balatte 494,180 $ 25’227.... $ 545,359

Change in Reserve for Inventories 7,123 o A

Net Change for the Year $ 501,303

&)

Long-term revenue differences arise because govermmental funds report revenues only when they are congidered "available,” while government-wide

staterments report revenues when eamed. Long-term expense differences arise because governmental funds report operating expenses (including

irterest) using the modified acorual basis of accounting, while government-wide statements report using the accrual basis of accounting.
Capital-related adjustments consist of the difference between proceeds for the sales of capital assets and the gain or logs from the sales of capital assets,

23]

and from the difference between capital cutiay expenditures recorded in the governmental funds and depreciation expense recorded in the government-

wide statemenis.
(3

The adjustiment for internat service funds reflects the efimination of these funds from the government-wide statement, which is accomplished by
charging/refunding additional amounts to participating governmental activities to complately offset the internal service funds’ cost for the year.
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Internal Service * Long-term Debt Revenue/Expense Total Amount for
Funds (3) Transactions (4) Eliminations (5) Reclassifications {6) Statement of Activities
$ . % - - % {11,050,658) $
: R . - 5,423,055 5,415,337
- - - 4,048 808 4,048,748
. - . 243,670 243,970
- . - 263,504 254,106
. - - 890,760 892 162
- - - 189,162 189,343
- - - (5,509,834} Co-
- . 34,256 4,899,324 4,933,780
. - - 665,495 669,128
- - . (855,003} S
- - (27,387) 891,512 1,098,149
384 - - (16,808) 20,019
- - - (36,419) 18,673
- - - {38,087) Ca
. . (252) 1,302,671 1,338,812 -
- - - {969,886) e
- - - {1,431.218) B
- . - (166,569) -
384 - 8,618 {1,265,002) 16,132,493
(549) - (3,765) 0 104,927
L {1,382y - . 22,504 302 5,440,440 : -
S {2572) 122 - {8,254} 1,714,215
(57 (52} (137} (852) 531,083
(5,700) 188 14,491 (236) 7,997,351
- {2,455) - {23,566) (312) 416,204
{138} {225} - - 106,954
{208) €102) - 4 59,948 -
[£3] - - (2,023 820,618 -
- - . - 1,085,991
. {173,247) - - .
10,674 21,017 - 2,424 207,572
(2.396) {152,268) 6,618 6.947) 18,676,093
2,750 152,209 o (1,258,055) 456,200
- . . 1,275,002 1,275,002
(405) - - £10,000) (1,059,422}
. - - 176 -
- {1,125,982) - - -
- (60,247} - - -
. 631,477 - - .
{405) (554,752} - 1,265,178 215 5871
$ 2,345 % {402, 453) 0 7.123 671,781
- A (7,128) -
$ o3 671,781

4% Long-term debt transaction differences consist of bend proceeds and principal repayments reported as other financing sources and expendifures in
governmental funds, but as increases and decreases in Habilities in the government-wide statements.

(5) Intra-entity activity within the same function is eliminated to remove the grossing up of both direct expenses and program revenues withir: that category.
(6} Revenue and expense reclassifications are necessary due 1o the differing tevel of detall needed on each of the siatemenis. In addition, the Statement of
Activities focuses on program revenus, which has been redefined from the traditional revenue source categories.
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NOTE 3. BUDGETAR? CONTROL |

The legal ievet af badgetary contro! for Wxsoons;n is at the
function, - -agency, pregram appmpnatlon-level Supplemaniai
a;spfopnatmns reqisire . the approval  of - the .3omt Finance
'Comm:ttee «of the Legistature. ‘Routine ad;ustments, such as pay
plan sup;alemems aﬂct rent mcreases -are distributed by the
D:ws:cn of Executwe Buctget and Fmance from non-agency

o spemﬁc appmpr;atscns authorszed by the - Leglstatu:e Various

-_suppiementai appropnataons were appmved durmg the year and
: have been mcorporated into the budget ﬁgures : -

While buctgetary control fct i_he fapcrtad funds is main_t_ai_ned at the
appropriation level as specified by the Legislature in Chaptér 20
of the Wisconsin Statutes, this ‘level of detail is impractical for

"inciusion “in  the" Ccmprehenswe Annuai Financial - Repor&
Acca!dmgiy, a supptementary report ES avariabie upon request
which provides budgetary cempansons at ‘the Eegal level of
controi
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NOTE 4. DEFICIT FUND BALANCE/FUND

EQUITY/NET ASSETS

in addition to the General Fund, funds reporting a deﬁr.;it. fund .
halance, fund equity, or net assets position at June 30, 2002 are

{in’ thousands)

i Special Révenué: '

‘Petroleum Inspection
infarmatsan Technology investment
Capital Projects:
Capital improvement
Transportation Revenue Bonds
Enterpnse
Health Ensuranee Risk Sharing Plan
Duty Disability
Internal Service:
Risk Management

Pension and Other Employee Benefit Trust:

Accurnulated Sick Leave
Life insurance

310,840
2,985

236,095
139,455

2492
215,631

101,997

557,282
53
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- .3\20“?& 5 QEPGSITS AND INVESTME&YS

The Staie mamtams a shomterm mvestmeai "pooi" the ‘State
irzvestment Fund, ~for the. Stata its agenmes and - departments
_'an{i certain other pubhc mstltutmns which glett to partac;pate “The
: lravestment “;Jooi" is - maﬂaged by t?‘ne State - of Wtscensm
Investrnent ﬁaard (the Board) which is furthef auﬁhorlzed to carry
Gut mvestment activities for certain eratarprtse frust’ and agancy
funds. A smail mzmber of Staie agenc:es ‘and the t}nwersaty of

o .Wsconsm System aisc ' OLEt mvestment activities. sezpafate_ :
from. the ‘Board. - D:sclosures of the State's' mvestment activities
are: pfesented in the foiiowmg categones State’ inves:ment Fund,

Other Funds: Managed by the Board, Other State Agencres and
Funds, the Umvers;ty of Wisconsin System and Compoaent

- Umts i

S A Depos:ts
= Pr;mary Govemment

. Depcsgﬁs.mcmde cash and cashréquivalents on deposit in banks
‘or other" financial .institutions, and ‘nonnegotiable certificates. of
" deposit. The majority of the States degaoszts are un{ier the. control
'of the Slate Treasurer ”l“he State Treasu;er mam;a:ns multiple
' accounts with an agreement with the bank that aélaws an overdraft

CLinong’ account if the . overdraﬁ is affsat by baEances in. other_ :
'-';_aczoamts R : L -

'_The States msured deposﬂs are covered by the Feéeraf Deposnt .

: lnsufance Corporatuon (FDIC) and an: appropﬂatlon for io&ses on

““public depes;ts The State, as requared by Wis. Stat. Sec..34.08,

is fo make payments to pubi:c depesitors for. proofs of loss up fo

'$400 thousand' per de;sosxtor above the amount of federai_

insurance. Payments are; made until the funds avajlable in the
: appmpnatrcﬂ are exhausted,’ in- the ‘order in ‘which sat:sfactory

Procis of loss are recesved by the State 5 Deparémeni of Fmanc&al
Institutions. R : :

At June 30, 2002, the carrying amount of the primary goﬁemrﬁent'

deposits was $704.9 million and the bank balance was $178.3

million. Of the bank amourat exciuding & bank overdraft of $46.4

- million in fwo barak accounts that are covered by campensatang
balances in other acca;unts '

. -$‘1e.‘f million was covered by federal depository 'insur_émce,
the State Public Deposit Guarantee Fund or collateralized
with securities held by %he Staie or its agent in ihe State‘
name, and :

‘s $214.6 milion was unc:oliaterahzed and uninsured.

The State's unemployment campensation program had $1,485.7
million” on deposit with the U.S. Treasury. This amount Is -

- presented as Cash and Cash Equivalents and is not mchcied in o

the caa'rymg amotnt of deposits nor is it categorized accordang o

'-'rzsk because it is neither a depesni with & financiai mstatuttor: nor
o an mvestment :

. Petty t:ash and contmgent accounts authorized under Ws Stat.
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_'.:Sec 20: g24, which are heid- by agencies and reporied as’ Cash ‘
Cand Cash Equwafents m the amount of 5197 thousand are not_.

included in the canying ameunt nor bank balance of deposzts in.

tms nnte because these are nalihar depaszts not mvestments
Component &nits

LAY June 30, 2002 the carry;ng amount of the component unsts’.
'depos:ts was $8.5 million and the bank balance was $9.2 million.

- Of the -bank amount, “$1.5 million was covered by federa!

: daposﬁory mswance the State Public Deposit Guaraniee Fund or.

ilatera!rzed ‘with secuntn&s held by the State or ifs agent in’ the -

o Staie s name and $7 7 mrllson was uncoﬁateraiized and umnsured



State of Wisconsin

Notes to The Financial Statements’ |

B. !nvestments
Pr:mary Govemment
State investment Fund

This fund functions as the State's cash management fund by
“pooling” the idle cash balances of alt State funds and other public
institutions.  In the State’s Comprehensive Annual Financial
F{ebcrz the State Investment Fured is not reported as a separate
fund; rather, each State fund" s share in the * "pool’ is'repoﬂed on
the balance sheet as "Cash and Cash Equivalenis.”. Shares of
the fu_r;d_belongmg to _othea‘ .pamcapatmg public nstiutions are
presented in the Local Government Pooled Investment Fund, an
investment frust fund.

Wis. Stat. Secs. 25. 17(3)(b) {ba) and (bd) enumerste the various
types of securztues in which the State Investment Fund can invest,
which inchude direct obligations of the United States and Canada
¢ segurities guaranteed by the United States, securities of federally
charf:ar_ed corporations such as the African Development Bank,
unsecured'notes_of financial and industrial issuers, Yankee/Euro
issues, certificates of {fehpsit issued by banks in the United States
‘and ‘solvent financial institutions in this State, and bankers
acceptances. Other prudent investments may be approved by the
State m'c Wisconsin Investment Board's Board of Trustees, The
_Board.of Trustees has gwen standing authority to the Board o
invest in resale agreements financial futures contracts, options
and interest rate swaps.

Valuation of Securities

Investments are valued at fair value for financial siatement
purposes and amortized cost for purposes of calculating income
to paddicipanis. The cusiodial bank has compiled fair value
information for all securities by utilizing third panty pricing
services. Governmeni and agency securities and commercial
paper are priced using matrix pricing. This method estimates a
security’s fair value by using quoted market prices for securities
with similar interest rates, maturities, and credit ratings.
Repurchase agreements and certificates of deposit are vaiued at
cost because they are nonparticipating contracts that do not
capture interest rate changes in their value. Swaps are valued at
the net present value of estimated expecied future cash flows
using discount rates commensurate with the risk involved. In
atdition, a. bond issued by other State agencies having a par
value of $1.9 million is valued at par, which management believes
approximates fair value. The fair value of invesimenis is
determined at the end of each month.

Pool Earnings and Pool Shares

For purposes of calculating earings to each pariicipant, all
investments are valued at amortized cost. Specifically, income is
distributed to pool participants monthly based on their avera'ge'
dally share balance. Distributed income includes re'atiz_ed
investment gains and losses calculated on an amortized ‘sost
basis, interes! income based on stated rates (both pa’id and
accrued), amortization of discounts and premiums on a straight-
fine basis, and investment and administrative expenses. “This
method differs from the fair value method used to value’
mvestments because the amortized cost method is not de:-ngned
to distribute to participants all unrealized gains and losses In the
fair values of the pool's investments.

Derivative Financial Instruments

As of June 30, 2002, the only derivative financial insirument ‘held
by the State Investment Fund was a restruclured interest rate
swap. Each swap transaction involves the exchange of in!ér_es‘{
rate payment obligations without the exchange of underlying
principat amounts. The notional amounis used fo expre_ssi_'-the
volume of these transactions do not represent the amounts
subject fo risk, but represent the amount on which both parties
calculate interest rate obligations. The settiement of the interest
rate -exchange occurs at predetermined dates, with the net
diffe.feaoe between - the interest paid and .interest ‘received
reflected as an increase in income. Entering into interest -'rate' :
swap agreements subjects the investor to the possibility of
financial loss in the event of adverse changes in market _raies- or
nonperformance by the counterparty to the swap agreement
Selecting creditworthy counterparties mitigates credit risks arising
from derivative transactions.

Restructured Investments - During fiscal year 1995, the State of
Wisconsin nvestment Board became aware of the existence of
market exposure in certain swap agreements and shuctured
bords which could impair the earmnings of the fund. :

The State of Wisconsin investment Board entered into
agreements with two counterparties which resuited in the
counterparties’ assumption of all future market risk associated
with ten swap agreements and two structured bonds. At the time
of the agreement the counterparties assigned a market vaiue to
these investmenis of negative $95.3 milion. Within this
restructuring, one swap agreement requires periodic payments
over a period of ten years, while the other agreement requires
periodic payment of the loss over a period of five years, Interast
costs associated with the periodic payment of the loss over time is
estimated to be $24.8 milion. Future period eamings will be
charged as payments are made.
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- "As of June 30, 2002, the fair value of the restructured investments ST
- “was negative $12.9 million while the amortized deferfed loss was + Category 1 are those investments which are insured ‘or
' negatsve $12 9 msﬂzon SR registered, or securities which are held by the State investment

. ERDE ' Fund in this fund's name or its agent in the name of this Fand. -

: The Staie of Wiscensm investmens Board has suspended the use

_ ' -of ‘nonrisk reducmg derzvaiaves in “the fund and mvestment
' gutdetmes prch:betmg the use of such mstraments wers adopted

by the Board on November.? 1995

« Category 2 are those investments which are unins'i'.rre'd_:fa:nd'
unregistered, with the securities held by the counterparty's tht B
department or agent in the State Investment Fund's name. -

 Category 3 are those investments which are uninsured and

o -'-.-Depasi!s SR S - : unregistered, with the securities held by the counterparty, or by - -
: R R ' : s its trust department or agent, but not in the State investment__
- ”I"he State lnvestment Fund hoids ceﬂ%f vates of deposit at vanous Fund's name. R

"Wscons;n banks as part of the Wisconsin Certificate c%‘ Depcsﬂ
ngram amptemented in July 1987 As of June 30, 2002, the fair
vaiue ef these oemﬁcatas oi‘ deposit was $396.8 million. :

Approxumately $37’91 mnilmrs are. Caiegary 1 risk level deposits

* which are “insured by the FDIC, the Wisconsin State Deposit

; 'Guarantee Funcf arad Farsanc:ai Securities Assurance Corpomtsan

_' . msurance The remammg $17 7 million are considered Category
3 uncoiiaterahzed deposnts :

Investmems B
" The _faElowing table: presents investments held by the State
investment ' ‘Fung categorized in - accordance with GASB

Statemen% No. 3° requlremeﬂts o indicate the level of nsk_
: assumed by the fund at year—end -

At dune 30, 2002, the State Investment Fund's investments are as Tollows (in millions}:

Category Fair
1 2 3 Valug
L uUs. government and'agency hoidings $ 48151 - - $ 491581
Repurchase agreements ~ - _ 992.0 - - 9920
Asset backed securities = 2.0 - - 2.0
Morigage backed securities 2.0 - - 2.0
: $ 591114 - - 5,911.1
Swaps ' _ .(26.8)
' ' 3 $ 58843

Copies of the separately issusd financial report that includes
financiat sﬁatements and other supplementary information for the
S:aig_e Investrment Fund may be obtained by writing to:

Sté{e of Wlsconsm tr.wé.stm.ént Board
PO Box 7842
Madison, Wl 53707-7842
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Other Funds Managed by the Board

Other investments under exclusive control of the Boa}d which are
not held in the cash management pool include’ those held by
certam ;::ermanent proprietary, and fiduciary ft.lnds A dascussmn
of these mvestmeni activities follows: o ' '

Govemmental

H:stoncai 306:913/ At Juae 30, 2002, investments’ of 59 9 million

R cons&sted of bonds and stocks

Tobac_éo' Setﬂement -Endonent Fund — At June 30, 2002,
investments of $826.2 million consisted of shortterm securities
reporied as cash equivalents.

Business-Type

Local Govemnment Property Insurance, Stafe Life Insurance, and
Patients Compensation Funds - At June 30, 2002, investments
were $15.5 million for the Local Government Property Insurance
Fund, $68.6 million for the State Life insurance Fund, and $560.9
million for the Patients Compensation Funcf cons;stmg of i}onds
stocks and pnvate placeme;‘\is

Fiduciaty

Pension Trust Fund — This trust is a pooled fund consisting of
retirement contributions made by and on behalf of participants in
the Wisconsin Retirement System (WRS) (see Note 13 to the
financial statements). At June 30, 2002, the Pension Trust Fund
held $53,114.2 million of investments consisting of bonds, stocks,
limited partnerships, real estate, morigages and other
investments valued at fair value in accordance with Wis. Stat,
Sec. 25.17(14). In addition, $634.6 million of investments are

' mcluded in the f;md s cash and cash equivaients.

m acidition, $2,3_35_.7 _miilion of securities lending transactions
were held at June 30, 2002. These transactions are categorized
consisient with GASB Statement No. 28, Accounting and
Einancial Reporting for Securities Lending Transactions.

Tuition” Trust Fund — At June 30, 2002, investments of $11.8
million consisted of bonds and principat only strips.

The following table presents invesiments of these funds at
June 30, 2002, categorized in accordance with the requirements
of GASB Statement No. 3.

At June 30, 2002, the investments of the Other Funds Managed by the Board consisted of (in millions):

Category Falr
1 2 3 Value
Bonds $ 72042 $ 5 - 5 72042
Stacks 15,284.8 - - 15,284.8
Repurchase Agreements 102.1 - - 102.1
Bankers Acceptances 287.0 — - 287.0
$ 22,678.1 $ - $ - 22,678.1
Private Placements 3,546 4
Limited Parinerships 2,598.6
Paoled Equity Funds 18,187.0
Pooled Bond Funds 4,830.8
Morigages 685.8
Reaf Estate 4618
Custodial Pooled Cash and Equivalents 1,480.8
investments Held by Broker Dealers Under Securities Loans:
Bonds 1,438.3
Equities - 880.4 ..
Securities Lending Cash Collateral Pooled Investments 5283

% 57,5774
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Secuiities Lending Transactions - State 'étatutes and State of
:Wlsconsm Investment Board {SWIB) pol;{nes permit the use of

. mvestmems 1o enter into securéues tendmg transactions. These

E _'transactsons involve the lending ‘of securities to ‘broker-dealers

and. other entities for cellatera! in the form of cash or. secunnes

: w;th ‘the s;m&liaﬂeous agreement 1o retum the coilazerai for the :
. same ‘securifies in the future
: agent in’ lending the domestuc and- mtematloaai sewniies for

collateral of 102 percem and 105 pemerat respectweiy, of the .

The secuntzes custodnan is an

o 'ioaned securzties market vatue The cash cotiateral is resnvested

: by the landmg agent in accardance with- :;oratractaai mvestmenz' )

_ 'gwdelmes whmh are dessgned io znsuie the safety of prmcapa§ and
N obtam a’ moderate rate nf return.

porteon of the collateral invesiments fo be mvested with short term
secumnes -1 The earnzngs ‘generated from ‘the collateral
;nvestments Iess the amount of rebates pald o ihe dealers,

Si _.resuits in the gross: eammgs fromy iendmg activities, whic:h is then .
e spht ona percgntage basns wnth the Iendmg agent

:  The investment guidelines
' mc;Eude very high credit quailty standards and also altaw fora’

' -Securzttes ors joan’ at June 30 2002 are presented as unctassrr;ed _ '

SO 4 the precedmg schedule of custmila% nsk

‘the ameunfs owed the bonowers exc;eeded the amcunts Ehe
: borrowers owed. The cont;act with the Eendmg agent rec;unres

'_':____them to fnﬁemmfy if the': bormwers fail to .return”the ipaned .
R 'secur:tses and the wilaterai 1s macfequate o replace the securattes :
o Ient : : : :

The majc)rsty of securmes loans can be. termmated on demand
o althaugh the average term {}f the - Joans is approxlmateiy one
weaek, The term to maturity. of the securities toans is matched with
the term fo matuzniy of the investments of the cash coilaiera! by
: .mvestmg in a variety of shont term snvestments w:th a wesghted
: average matunty of 25 days e

'_ The ability to ;}Iecége or sell coliateraf securities cannot be made
_ w;thout a borrower default  In addmen o’ restnctmns on “the
“amount of the Joans exist or can be made.

Derivative Financial instruments

As af Jdune 30, 2002 the Slate of Wisconsin | nvestm&nt Bsard
{SWIB} utalized various derwatlve financial instruments, ‘including
forward. coniracts, futures mnzracts coliateralized | mongage
oblsgatmns and principal only strips in the pension frust fund. Al
financial derivative instruments are r&pﬁﬁed at faur vaiue,

regardiess of whether the msimments ‘are held for tradmg or

'nontradmg pUpOSEs, The mstruments are markeci 10 market
monthly, with valuation changes recognized in income.

Foreign Currency Forwards and Options - The State of Wisconsin
investment Board's derivative trading activities primarily involve
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'requtrements of the broker.
market da:iy wﬁh gams -and iosses being recogmzed The o
) vanatlon margm is ‘setfled daity untit the contracts explre or are

' securm_es or stripped: mqrtgage-backed securities.

: fmwarci contracts and foresgn surrency options. Generaiiy, foretgrg '
‘currency forwards and options are -held to hedge farelgn'_

exchange risk. ' Market risk is generally controlled by hotémg
substantially offsettmg purchase and sell positions. At Jur;e 30,
2002 the fair valua of foreign currency forward contracts asSets

i _totaied $1 4 billion, while the liabilities totaled $1.4 bition.

o Other 'Options cher options ‘also are held for tfaciing purpesés' )
;These optson contracis give the purchaser of the contract the right

to buy (can) or sell (put) the equity security or index underiymg i:he_'

"corttract at an agreeci pon price (stnke ‘price) durmg or at ihe_' :
'-concius:ora ofa 5pecrf ed period of time.  The seller (wmer) ofthe -

contract is subject to market nsk while zhe purchaser is sub;eci o
credst Tisk arad ma rket risk to the extent of the premlum paid,

-Futures Coniracts - One of the eutszde investrment managers'

uses’ futures contracts to manage exposure to the stock market,

- Upon antermg into a futures contract, the outside manager is

required to daposlt with the broker, in SWIB's name, an amount of .
us. govemment obhgataons in accordar:ce with the initial margin
Futﬁres contracts -are markeci to

ciosed F“utures contracts mvoEve, to varymg dega’ees nsk of loss
in excess of the variation. Losses may arise “from the ci’&anges m'
the vaiue of ihe underlymg msi'rumem illiquidity in the secoradary

. 'market fer thﬁ contracts, or if the counterpames ‘do ﬂot perform_-

under ti':e terms of :he contrac! Futures contracts are vai iued
each day at the semement price established by the board of tracfe '

- o exchange on which: they are iraded As of -June 30, 2092
: futures wﬂh a face value of $3 2 mﬁkan ‘were held These futures

are: set to exp:re in September 2{302

Coliaterai;zed Morrgag& Oblfgat;ons (CMO s) — Bonds that are'
ccilateraitzed by whele loan morigages, mortgage pass-through

Income ls .
derivéd from payments and prepayments of principal and interest

generated from ‘collateral mortgages. - Cash flows are distriblited

to diﬁéfen't_'ér_t\.’réstment classes or traunches in accbrdance_v&ith
sach CMO's established payment order. Some CMO fraunches
have 'mds‘e stable cash fiows relative o changes in interest rates
wthe others are ;significantly .more sensitive to interest. rate )
ﬁuc’tuatmﬁs Ina dechmng m:erest rate environment,. some -
CMO‘s may be subjest fo a reductlon in interest payments 258
resuit of prepaymenis of morigages which make up the. caliateral
paoi A reduction in interest payments causes a decime in c:as?\
flows .:«_md thus a decline inthe fair value of the security. Rssmg
interest rates may cause an increase in interest payments, thus

_an increase in fair value of the security. CMO's are held to

maximize yields and in part o hedge against a rise in interest
rates. At June 30, 2902 CMO's vaiues at $306.0 million were
held.



State of Wisconsin

Notes to The Financial Statemex'l.ts{: _

Principal Only Strips — Securities that derive cash fiow from the
payment ‘of principal on underlying debt securities. SWIB holds
several principal only strips for yield enhancing purposes. The
underiying -securities are United States Treasury obligations,
therefore the crada_t risk is jow. On the oiher hand, principal only
strips are ‘more volatile in terms of pricing, and thus the market
fisk is highér than traditional Linited States Treasury obligations.
As of June 30, 2002, four prmczpai cmty strsps valued af $481.0
million were hei{i '

. Uaf&nded Capttal Commltments

Par_tn_ership agreements__ge_ngraliy set a limit on the total dollar
amount ‘that limited partners must commit to funding when
entering the partnership," Over the life of the partnership, the
general parfner will request capital contributions fotaling the
agreed upon fmit. . As of June 30, 2{)02 unfunded capital

' commxtments totaled $1. 4 billion.

Oiher'St_ate A_gencias _and Funds

The following -f;m'd's also make investments following pertinent
Siate statutes and policy .provis@eras as set out by the appropriate
govemin_g boards or bond resolutions:

Gzovernmental

General Fund - Az June 30, 2002 investments of 5.9 million of
wmch $5 mililon are cor:sgdered deposrts and inciuded in Note
5A,

Transportation Revenue Bond Funds - At June 30, 2002, the
Transportation Revenue Bond Capital Projects Fund and the
Transportation ‘Revenuge Bond Debt Service Fund had
investments iotaling $96.0 million, of which $67.6 million are
reported as cash equivalents, investments of $28.4 million satisfy
Category 1 risk criteria, while the remaining $67.6 million of
investment contracts are unclassified.

Common School Fund — At June 30, 2002, investments totaling
$57.3 million mest risk Category 1.

Normal School Fund — At June 30, 2002, investments in
government holdings totaling $15.0 million meet risk category 1.

The Wisconsin Public Broadcasting Foundation Fund - The fund's
investments at June 30, 2002, were $4.7 million, which consists of
$3.6 million of varicus investments and $1.1 million of money
market funds which are reported as cash egquivalents. Al
investments meet Category 1 risk criteria.

Petroleurn inspection Revenue Bonds Fund — At June 30, 2002,
investments of $.4 million of government and agency holdings
meet risk category 1.
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Business-Type

Environmental Improvement Fund - The fund's aggregate
investments at June 30, 2002, were $168.1 million, of which $35.7
milion are reported as cash equivalents consisting of B
repurchase agreement which is a Category 2 level of risk.
Investments of $132.4 million consist of government and agency
holdings and satisfy Category 1 risk criteria. '

Loftery Fund - Investments are all in the form of US. Trea#ﬁry
zero coupon bonds. At Jdune 30, 2002, investments of $1454
miltion which meet Category 1 risk criteria were held.

The University of Wisconsin System — The fund's aggregate
investrments at June 30, 2002, were $309.9 million of which $22.8
million are reporied as cash equivalents. Of the remaining $287.1
million, $234.6 million meet Category 1t risk criteria wmie the
remaining investments are unclassified, :

Fiduciary

inmate and Resident Fund - At June 30, 2002, investments
totaling $1.0 million of which $.7 million are certificates of deposit
that are considered deposits and included in Note 5A, and $.3
miffion are considered investments that mest risk Category 3. -

College Savings Frogram Trust — At June 30, 2002, investments
fotaling $439.3 million, which consist of short-term secwrtles are
reported as cash equwalents rmeet risk Category 1.

At June 38, 2002, the State has approximately $269.2 mili_ioh of
securities which it holds for banks and insurance companies.
These assets are hekd for the pericd of time specified by statule
and then returned to their owner, The assets are p;esentéd in the
Bank and Insurance Company Deposits Fund as "Other Asseis”.
Adl investments meet risk Category 1.

Unclaimed property, usually in the form of stocks, bank accounts,
insurance proceeds, utiity deposits and uncashed checks, are
transferred periodically fo the Unclaimed FProperty Program Fund.
The $11.8 million securities, presented as "Other Assets” on the
financial statements, include $10.8 mifiion of various investments
which meet risk Category 1 and $1.0 million of mutual funds which
mest Category 1.

The State's Section 457 Deferred Compensation Flan Fund
investments, totaling $1,095.6 mifiion at June 30, 2002, are in the
form of equity, bond and money market mutual funds, insured
savings accounts and invesiment contracts with insurance
companies,

The following table presents investments of the Other State
Agencies and Funds at June 30, 2002, oategcrszed in accordance
with the requirements of GASB Statement No, 3.
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.. AtJune 30, 2002, the 'Othe'u_‘ State Agencies and Funds’ investments consisted of {in millions):

Category Reported
1 2 3 Amount Valueg

_'Gowamment and agency hoidmgs 6208 § - 3 3 $ 6211 0§ &1

- Municipal bonds : 1185 - - 1195 1195
“.. . Commercial paper and nonsecured corporate notes and honds 52.5 - - 52.5 Bog.
'_-Stacks and convembie secuntles 128.8 - - 1289 1288 ..
s Repnrchase &greements - 357 - 387 _‘_35,_"7;. g
" ‘Mortgage backed: secvrattes 10.9 - - 10.8 109
_'.Negot;abte certsﬂcates of depcsﬁ 49 - - 4.9 o A H

RN 9375 $ 387 § 3 973.5 9735

. Guaranteed investment Contracts 2 2
| Mutval Funds - ' 480.7 4807
Money market funds - 103.4 1034

o _E)eferred compensatlen mvestments 1,005.6 1,0956
: : i § 2.653.4 $ 26534

A C.omponent Umts

Wsconsm Housmg and Econom:c Devefopment Authority
.(Auz‘henty) - The. Authcniy is requared by statute to invest at least

: '50 percent of its’ General Fund funds in obhgatlons of the State, of

the United States orof agencses or instrumentalities of the i.fmted
] _:'States or obl:gai:ons ‘the principal and interast of which are

' 'gugramead by the Unrted ‘States, or agencies or instrumentalities
Each bond resoEutlon specifies what

inchude obltgatsons of the US “i“reasury; agencies and
C instrumenialifies; _commerc:al paper, bankers acceptances; and
. repurchase agreements and investment agreemenﬁs.

. The Authontys aggregate mvestments at June 30, 2002, were

 $8632 million of which $160.6 million are reported as cash
: equwalents ‘consisting of repurchase agreements, - commercial
paper, 'money market - -funds, and shortterm  investment
agreements. The Authority's investmenis except for
uncollateralized investment agreements of $146.8 million are a
Category 1 fevel of risk. The Authority's  investments in
uncoliateralized ;n_vestment agreements are a Catagory 3 level of
risk. ' :

The Authority enters into colfateralized investment contracts with
institutions. The investment contracts are

government.

- The Authority is also authorized to invest its funds in the State
Investment Fund. The Authority has estabiished a Master
Repurchase Agreement with its banking institutions 1o govern the
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purchase of repurchase agreements This agreement requires

the institution to take possession of collatera! having a market
value of at least 103 percent of the cost of the repﬂmhase
agreement, The underfymg callateraf must be ma:ntamed at ihls
leve! at all times. :

The Authority's Finance committee approved the use of F'a'
security-lending program _wit?x the trust department of a b??ak_
acting as an agent. As of June 30, 2002 the Authority had $37.5
million of securities on loan to broker-dealers for a fee. The :
transackions are categorized consistently with GASB Statement
No. 28, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Securities Lendmg'
Transactions.

Security lending fransactions involve the lending of securities to
broker-dealers and other entities for coliateral, in the form of cash
of securifies, with the simultaneous agreement to retum the
collateral for the same securities in the future. The securities
custodiar is an agent in iending the domestic and international
securities for collateral of 102 percent and 105 _perdent;
respectively, of the loaned securities’ market vaiue. The Eendén'g
agent in accordance with contractual investment guideiings, whic_h .
are designed to insure the safety of principal and ‘obtain
moderate rate of return, reinvests the collateral. The irivgs'tme'm '
guidelines include very high credit quality standards a:r_:t_i a=E_s<$
afiow for a portion of the collateral investments to be invested with
short-ferm securities. The Authority has the following types of
securities on loan: U.S. agency securities, U5 go&rernm_eant
securities and corporate notes. The Authority has recsived the
following types of collaterai for the securities lent: 'césh_,
government securities or irrevocable lefters of credit,. The fa%r
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value of the investment securities loaned was $37.8 million as of
June 30, 2002, and the fair value of the collateral received was
$38.2 million as of June 30, 2002, The Authority may request the
bank to terminate any loan of securities for any reason at any
time.

As of June 30, 2002, no credit risk exposure to borrowers existed
because the amounts owed the borrowers exceeded the amounts
the borrowers owed. The co:itract with the lending agent states
that in the event that a borrower {ails to raturn the ient secunty
the bank will indemnify the Au!honty for the following amounts: a)
. The difference between the -closing market value of security on
the date it should have been retumed to the account and the cash
collateral substituted: for the Jent securities, or b) In the case of
collateral received. in kind, the difference between the closing
market value of the security on the date it should have been
retumed to the account and me ciosmg mar‘ket value of the
collateral in kind on the same Gate

The Authority assumes alE risk of loss arising out of collateral
investment loss - and any resulting coliateral deficiencies. The
bank expressly assumes the nsk of joss ansing from negligent or
fraudulent operations of its securities lending program. The bank
operates the securiies lending program as a business trust
investment pool with open and matched components. in the
matched . portion : of the .investment pool, the maturities of the
securities lent and coliateral are: the same. The open portions of
the pool maintains & weighted gverage maturity of the portfolio at
approximately 15 days, with a range from 1 day to 25 days. The
open portions of the peol generaify have a 15-day mismatch
between the porifolio coverage maturity and the open loans. As
of June 30, 2002, approximately 58,9% of the securities lent were
in the matched portion and approximate{y 41.1% in the open
portion of the investment pool. No restrictions on the amount of
the loans exist or can be made. The earnings generated from the
securities lending program is reported as other income. During
the year ended June 30, 2002 the Authority received $55,000 of
income refated to security lending transactions.

Wisconsin Health Care Liability Insurance Plan - The investments
of the Wisconsin Health Care Lisbiity Insurance Plan at
December 31, 2001 were $114.8 million, of which $18.3 miffion
are reported as cash equivalents. All investmenis meet the
Category 2 risk level

University of Wisconsin Hospital and Clinics Authority — The
University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority (the
Hospital) aggregate investments of $173.9 milion consist of
$138.8 million of restricted and limited use mvestmeats and 3341
million of unrestricted investments.

Restricted and flimited investments consisting of stocks, bonds,
international equities and guaranteed investment contracts are
limited or restricted by one of the following. a trustee under a
bond indenture agreement, the Board for capital replacement and
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debt retirement, or donors.  Unrestricted investments consist of
stocks, bonds, international equities and other securities.

Badger Tobacco Asset Securitization Corporation -- Invesiments
of $278.3 million of which $162.4 million are reported as cash
equivalents. '

The foliowing table presents investments of component units at
December 31, 2001, May 31, 2002, or June 30, 2002, categorized
in accordance with the requirements of GASB Statement No. 3.
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At December 31, 2001, May 31, 2002, or June 30, 2002, the component units’ investments consisted of (in millions):

Category Reported Fair
1 2 3 Amount Value
Bonds $ 1038 $ 522 $ - $ 1560 $ 158.3
Negotiable certificates of deposit 17.9 - - 17.8 17.9
Uncollateralized investment agreements - - 146.8 146.8 146.8
Morgage-backed securities . 6.8 443 - 51.1 51.2
Repurchase agreements - 11.2 - 1.2 1.2
Coltaterafized investment contracts 427.3 - - 427.3 4273
Commerclai Paper Co 1371 - - - 137.1 1403 -
- : $ 6529 3 107.7 $ 146.8 947 4 853.0
Money market funds 272.8 2728
Paoled funds 162.6 162.6
Guaranteed Investment Contracts 47.3 47.3
' o 5 14301 $ 14357

The following schedule summarizes investments presented in the
above note discussions {in millions): '

- Other Funds Managed by the Board $ 57,5774

- Other State Agencies and Funds 265634
_ 'Com_ponent Units : 1,430,1
" TotalInvestrnents = . $ 51,6600

C. Lottery Envestments and Related Future Pnze
Obligations

investments of the State Loftery Fund tofaling $145.4 milion are
held to finance grand prizes payable over a 20-year or 25-year
period. The investments in prize annuities are debt obligations of
the LS, government and backed by its full faith and credit as to
both principal and interest. Liabilities related to the future prize

" obligations are presenied at their present value and included as
Accounts Payable and Other Accrued Liabilities. The following is
a schedule of future prize obligations (in thousands);

Fiscal Year Amount

2003 $ 168635
2004 18,750
2005 16,868
2006 16,9092
2007 17,118
Thereafter : 119,068
Total future vaiue 203,431
Less: Present value adiustiment (72,306}
Present value of payments 3 131,125
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NOTE 6. RECEIVABLES AND NET REVENUES
A. Receivables -

Recéivabtgs at June 30, 2002 were as follows (in thousands}:

Insurance  Loans to Due From  Due From
Student  Veterans Mortgage  Policy Local Other Other  Component  Total -
: Taxes Loans Loans Loans Loans Governments Receivables Governments  Units  Receivables

Governmental Activitios: ) i —"

General - S8 1115043 5 - & - - % - % 16,947 & 172485 § 657678 § 7§ 1,862,170

fransporiation . SR8 ce - - . - 5703 00,437 - 187,950

rgjor Governmental 23,264 - - . - 220,281 25,081 11,885 - 280,521

Total Govenmental: T231,197 - - - - 237228 203,250 553,000 T 2,340,642

Govermiment-wide
Adiusiments:

Intemal Service Funds - - - - - - 624 73 112 808
Acorual Adiustments - - - - - - 896 - - 886
Fiduciary Receivables - - - - - - 41,268 - - 41,268

Total « Governmental . i
Activities $ 123117 8§ - % - $ -$ -8 237208 % 246078 5 660073 $ 119 § 2383615

Related revenue deferal B '
because the recaivatie
availability criterfa $ 235514 - $ - 3 - § - $ -$ 5231 % - 3 - § 287884

N . e —

Business-type Activities: o
Patients Compensation $ - 3 -3 - § -3 -3 - % 10696 § -8 14 3 10,710
Environmental :
Improvement - - - " - 68,480 330 5,825 - 74,644
Veterans Mortgage : Co

- Loan Repayment - - - 20,241 - - 4.860 . - 2511
Universityof ~ :
‘Wisconsin System - 25,856 - - - - 61,406 75,254 1,968 164,523
Unemployment )
Insurance Reserve - - - - - - 134,41 9,288 - 143,708
Nonmajor Enterprise - 836 5,980 1,725 - 83 31,724 3,483 - 43,641
Total Current: - 26,402 TGEG 21,960 - BB.57 245437 63,850 1882 462,38

Noncurrent:

Environmental
Improvement - - - - ~ 1,014,833 B - - 1,014,833
Veterans Morigage
Loan Repayment - - - 614,413 - - - - - 614,413
University of
Wisconsin System - 152,084 - - - - - - - 152,094
Nonmajor Enterprise - 1,281 31,445 24,6817 3.80% 1,713 - - - 62,862
Total Noncurrent X I ] 3E05 1,016,548 - - T BAA 20

Govermnment-wide
Adjustments.

Fidudiary Receivables - - - - - - 65 - - 65

Total - Businesstype

Activities 3 - % 170868 $ 37435 % 660996 $§ 3808 § 1,085,219”“_3 243501 § 93,890 %__ 1,982 $ 2306596

B. NetRevenues

Certain revenues of the University of Wisconsin System are reported net of scholarship allowances. For Fiscal Year 2002, these scholarship
allowances totaled as follows (in thousands).

Student Tuition and Fees ’ ’ $80,838
 Sales and Services of Awdliary Enterprises 13,841
Total $ 94,779
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QOTE 7 CAPE‘{AL ASSETS
anary Govemment

_Capstat 3_sset acti_wty for the ﬁsca! year ended-June 30, 2002 was as follows (in thousands):

S _ " Beginning Ending
- Primary Government - Balance increases Decreagses Balance
: _Geve_mﬁ_m_gﬁtal activities: -

Capital assets, not being'depréf.:'iatad: . x R
Clang and Land Empmvements : . % a78,777 § 107,379 % (2,565) $ 1,084,591
Constraction i in Progress 3 : " . : 884,042 579,773 {608,001) 954,815
infrastmciure o 8,893,266 263,729 (51,281) 8,205,713

“E‘otal capstai assei's nc:t bemg depreciated 10,957 085 850,881 (662,847 11,245,119

Capatal asseis be;ng depremated ) L . o .
Land and Land improvements o ©o B3T3 27,170 (2,691) 83,192
Bmicﬂngs and Emprovements 1,276,029 331,864 {8,556) 1,590,337
Eqmpment SRS . : 510,388 81,417 (30,975) 560,830

CTotals : 1,845,130 440,451 {42,222) 2,243,359

Less accumulatec! depremataora for: " '_ .
Land and Land improvements - : 15,385 3,670 (20} 19,036
' Buildings and improvemenits o 360,933 36,243 {595) 396,581

' _Equipment IR 3 _ 248 707 50,348 (25,077) 274,978

Totals s -_ _ 626,025 90,262 (25,692) 690,594
Total Capltal Assets be:ng depreciated, net - 1,219,108 350,189 (16530) 1552765,

So\_remmemat activities cap_atal assets,. net $ 12,176,180 3 1301070 & 67937 3§ 12,79-7,884 e

' Busmess%ype acﬂv:ﬂas

Capﬂai assets not being de;)rec:iated .
Land and Land Improvements 3 97801 § 8841 % 8077 % 106,035
Construction in progress . - - 8,301 8,153 (7,330) 3,124
Total Capital As_sets, not being depreciated 106,202 18,084 (8,137 116,159

Capital assets, being debreci;:itéd:
Land and Land Improvements 8822 45 (204) 8,464
Buildings ' ' 2,774072 234,550 {14,940) 2,993,682
Equipment 1,557,753 95,633 ) {39.629) 1,608,757

Totals 4,340 447 325,229 (54,773} 4,610,903

Less accum.uiated deﬁreciation for:

Land and Land lmprovements 5,228 413 (179 5462
Buildings 1,253,316 73,889 8,442 1,320,872
Equipment 426 415 48,122 (25 461) 448 075
Totals ' : 1,684,959 122,534 (32,082} 1,775,410

Total Capital Assets, bemg depreciated, net 2,655,488 202695  (22891) 2835493
Busmess—type activifies capital-assets, net $ 2761690 § 220,788 {30828 $ 2,951, 652
W

in addition to the capital assets reported by governmental and business-type activities, the fiductary funds reported gross capital assets of
$3.883 thousand at June 30, 2002, with accumulated depreciation totaling $3.832 thousand.
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Depreciation Expense

Depréciation expense was charged to functions of the primary government as follows (in thousands).

Governmential Activities

Business-type Activities

Commerce $

2493
Education 2.268
Transportation 0,311
Environimentat Resocurces 8466
Humar: Relations and Rescurces 35,586
General Executive Functions 2,453
Judicial - 5,089
Legislative 442
General ‘ : -
Depreciation on capital assets held by
the internal service funds 23,164
Total depreciation expanse - .
governmental activities S 20,260

Patients Compensation
Ervironmentzl Improvement
Veterans Morigage Loan Repayment

Universily System

Unemployment Insurance Reserve

Lolfery
Heaith insurance

Other Business-Type
Total depreciation expense -
business-type activifies

8

1

40
112,178
116

10,192

T ——————

3 122,533

Consfruction in Progress

Construction in progress of the primary government reported in the government-wide statement of net assets at June 30, 2002 included the

following projects (in thousands).

Unencumbered

Expended to Encumbrances Allotment
Aliotments June 30, 2002 Qutstanding Balance
Governmental Activities:
Reported through capital projests funds:

“New Lisbon Correctional Instituion $ 51250 % 45809  § 332§ 5,108
Waukesha Office Building Addition 16,850 7384 3,388 8,079
Four probation/paroie facilities 12,346 1,313 8,488 2,544
Madison Crime Lab Remodeling 10,227 872 e 9,565
Other projecis with aliotments todaling less than §10 million 47 BBS

103,043
Other:
Transportation related B48,57
Other 3,204
Total construction in progress ~ govemmental activities 5 954 815
Business-type Activities:
University of Wisconsin System:
Healh Science Leaming Center - Madison $ 63,887 3 10,001 s 35,740 3 18,147
Engingering Center - Madison 53,400 46,444 &,451 504
Kiotsche Center Physical Education Addition - Milwaukee 42117 1,687 1,060 39, a7t
Chemistry Building Addition - Madison 41,797 39,664 751 1,382
Biostar/Biotech Building Addition 27,500 281 504 25,915
Fine Asts Center Remodeling/Addition — Stevens Point 26,126 791 122 25,207
Chamberlin Hali Renovalion — Madison 20,850 2,108 1,660 17,185
Gates Certer Physical Education Addition/Remodeling - Superior 16,051 2110 11,567 2,374
lL.ab Science Remodeling ~ Green Bay 15,140 1,014 167 13,958
Camp Randall Siadium Renovation — Madison 13,100 8,140 2,831 1,129
Studant Life Center ~ La Crosse 10,594 10,5588 34
Upham Scisnce Addition/Remodetling - Whitewater 10,030 1,373 549 8,108

Home for Veterans:

Home-Skilled Nursing Facility ~ Southern Wisconsin Center 17076 422 - 16,654
State Fair Park: . . R
Grandstand Replacement 20,500 5,138 e 15,361

Other projects with allotments totaling less than $10 million 80,315
Total construction in progress — business-iype activities 3 211.741

As discussed in Note 1E7, consfruction in progress of the University of Wisconsin System is reported in the applicable mejor capital assets categories.
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~ Component Units

Capitéﬁ Assets balance of the Wisconsin Housing and Economic
i:)eve_lo';}me'nt Authority and the University of Wisconsin Hospitals
and Clinics Authority as of June 30, 2002 were as follows (in
“thousands):

Amount
Capital Assets, not being depreciated:

‘Land and Land improvements § 6032
Construction in Progress 28801
* Tofal Capital Assets, not being depreciated 34,633

Capital Assets, being depreciated:
Buildings 234,475
- Equiprment 148,176
Totals 382,651

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buiidings 98,664
Equipment 95,527
Totals 195,181
Total Capital Assets, being depreciated, net 187.481

- Component Units Capital Assets, net

$ 222,094

- NOTE 8. ENDOWMENTS
' Primary Government
University of Wisconsin System

The University of Wisconsin System invests its trust funds,
principally gifts and bequests designated as endowments or
quasi-endowments, in two of its own investment pools: the Long
Term Fund and the Intermediate Term Fund.  Benefiting
University of Wisconsin System entities receive quarterly
distributions from the Long Term Fund, principally endowsd
assets, based on an annual spending rate of & percent apptied'to
a 1Z.quarier moving average market value of the fund.
Distributions from the Intermediate Term Fund, principally quasi-
endowmenis and unspent income distributions, consist of interest
eamnings distributed monthly,  Spending rale and intersst
distributions for both of these funds are transferred to the State
investment Fund, pending nearterm expenditures. At June 30,
‘2002, net appreciation of $8.6 million was available to be spent.

University of Wisconsin System investment policies and
guidetines for the Long Term Fund and Intermediate Term Fund
are governed and authorized by the Board of Regenis. The
approved assets aflocation policy for the Long Term Fund sets a
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general target of 70 percent equities and 30 percent fixed i_ncbme.
However, further diversification is a fundamental risk/return
management strategy for this fund. Accordingly, the fund includes
vestments in domestic and non-U.S. stocks and bonds and is
beginning diversification into limited partnerships consisting:. of
venture capital and other private equity investments. . The
approved assel allocation for the intermediate Term Fund is 100
percent intermediate maturity, investment-grade fixed income.

The fair value of Endowments as of June 20, 2002 was $298 1
million including unrealized gains of $2.4 million when fair values
as of June 30, 2002 are compared to asset acguisition costs,
This compares 0 a fair value as of June 30, 2001 of $306.7
million. The net decrease in fund balance during 2001-02 was
$7.6 miflion.

The book value of Endowments under control of the University of
Wisconsin System was 32857 million as of June 30, 2002
compared 10 a book value of $287.5 million as of June 30, 2001.
The calculation of realized gains and losses is independe_ni of a
calcutation of the net change in the fair value of investments since
realized gains and losses are based on the difference between
the selling price and the acqussntzcm cost of the asset. Therefore,
when assets are reported at fair value much of the reainzed gamn
or loss may have already been included in prior years as part of
the overalE change in the fair value of investments.

At June 30, 2002, the book value and fair vaiue of principal funds
under controt of the University of Wisconsin System was {;n
millions): :

Original Contributions and Distributed Net Gains § 1272
Realized Gains - Undistributed 168.5
Book Value 2857
Unrealized Net Gains/Losses - Undistributed 2.4
Fair Value $ 2981

On June 30, 2002, the portfolio at market contained 65.9 percent
in stocks, 30.0 percent in fixed income obligations, and 4.1
percent in short-term investments. The total refurn on the
principal long-terrn porifolio including capital appreciation was
{6.1) percent. The total return on the principal intermediate-term
pottfolio including capital appreciation was 6.7 percent. External
investment counsel was furnished for funds representing 99.6
percent of market-value pringipal as of June 30, 2002
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NOTE 9. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES,
" PAYABLES AND TRANSFERS

Interfund balances as of or for the year ‘ended June 30 2002
consist cf the faliowmg (m thoﬁsands)

A Due fromito ch_er Funds:

Due from Other Funds
Due to Other Funds

$ 988216
$ 988,216

Due fromito Oihér_ Funds répféseni shnr_tvtérm interfund accounts
receivabie and payabie. The totals of Due from/o Other Funds at

June 30, 2002 by individual fund were as follows (in thousands):

. Due from Dueto
Fund " Other Funds  Other Funds
General $ 760935 § 132483
Special Revenue: : '
Transportation 32,414 36,997
Tobacco Settlement '

. Endowment - 542,361
Conservation 15,069 18,022
Wisconsin Health

Education Loan

Repayment _ - o
Medical Assistance Trust 221 54,043
Workinjury Supplemental

Benefit ' 3 -
Tabacco Control 11,585 8,104
Uninsured Employers 3 -

" Utility Public Benefits 5,892 1,410
Bediation 4 5
Agricultural Chemical

Cleanup a7 -
Agrichemical Management 87 215
Agricultural Producer

Security 252 26
Employee Trust Funds

Administration 8,883 991
Petroleum Inspection 12,071 4 600
Environmental 8,043 4,782
Dry Cleaner

Environmental Response 1 34
Recycling 5,790 939
Information Technology

Investment - 58
Universal Service 1 -2.586
Wisconsin Public

Broadcasting Foundafion - 419
Children's Trust 7 7

(Continued)
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Dueto

Due from
Fund Other Funds Other Funds
Capital Projects: o
Building Trust 1414 310
Energy Efficiency - "
Capital Improvement 1,673 2638
Transportation Revenue
Bonds g 27,208
Debt Service: '
Bond Security and
.Reéemptéorz 1 -
Transportation Revenue
Bonds - 9
Permanent Funds:
Common School 1,158 80
Normal Schoo - 6
Historical Society 8 66
E_raterpnse.
Patients Compensation 14 21
Environmental _
improvement 253 1,645
Veterans Mortgage Loan _
Repayment 8 1,283
University of Wisconsin

System 41,063 45,869
Unempioyment Insurance .

Reserve 418 2496
State Fair Park ~ 2,505 .
Homes for Veterans 32 1,782
Mendota Mental

Heaith Institute 4,420 55674
Winnebago Mental

HMealth Institute 745 3,925
Northern Developmental

Disabilities Center 108 3783
Central Developmental

Disabilities Center g2 4,867
Southern Developmental

Disabilities Center 2,044 3,741
institutional Farm

Operations 29 49
Correctional Canteen

Operétions 1 &6
Loffery 2,238 11,472
Heatlth Insurance Risk

Sharing Plan 1,381 3,384
Local Government

Property Insurance - 2
State Life Insurance - 37
Income Continuation

insurance 408 g5

{Continued)
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. State of Wisconsin ..
SRR ST " Duefrom - . ‘Dueto.
Fund QOther Funds - Other Funds
'+ Duty Disability . - 143
o Lcag—ierm Dzsabmzy ' IR
©nsurance - - S D NUBD
“ ¢ Health Insurance S - L5708
- ‘Veterans Trust 1,203 233
. Intetnal Service: o S
Technology Serv:ces 22,372 8,759
7 Fleet Services 2808 282
S F_ma_ncrai_Samqa;s_- I 2T 535
~ " Fadlities Operations - e
" and Maintenance 9,341 © 22,491
" Risk Management - 199 588
*." . ‘Badger State Industries 2,881 - 427
"'..‘:_Pensmn and Other Emptoyee. : ST e
. Benefit Tnist Funds:
o Wiseohsin Retwrement R
CSystem o 28,589 32022
- “Accumulated Sick- Leave e 107 -
- 'Employee Re:mbursement R T
o Accounts L 207 lee
ke Insuranoe 18 164
. Deferred Compensatuon - B3
s !nvestment Trust: '
+hocat G::vemment Peoled S
< investment g 52
s ;'_Przvate-Pumose Trust :
Uncialmed Pmperty L
Pragram . - g
"o Tuition Trust =~ 39 40
o Callege Savings Program - .
. Trust | : - - 256
. Agency _ - el
Inmate and Resadent 1863 17
Support Coliectnon Trust - 509 8,448
i Total T $ 988216 S 088218

B, ;D&é'toifrcm Component'_l.l_nits

Rece;vabies and payables between funds and componeﬂt umts at

B June 3& 2002 were as follows (in thousands)

Dueto’ :

Dise from
Component  Component
L Units/Primary  Units/Primary
. FundiComponent Unit _ Cla
R Government  Government
e .PremaryGovemment o Ll
" General Fund $ 7 s 798
" Enterprise; '
Patiertts Compensation 14 -
) Unzverslty Qstwnssn S
: Sysiem ) 1,968 4775
Internal Service: -
' Technology Services 49 -
. Fleet Senvices 59 -
© Badger State Industries 4 -
* Gomponent Unit: -
Wsconsm Heusmg and
Economlc Development .
. Adthority - _ 176 19
: Wsocmsm Hea{m Care o
.* Liability Insurance Plan - A4
' Z'Linzversnty ofWrsconsm a
Hosp:tals and Clinics Do
- Authorty, 2,397 2,088
- -Badger Tobacco Asset ' L
‘Securitization - -
Cormporation 423 -
R 5,007 4,674
~Reporting period difference
{pirary government and
" component unit have June
.30 and May 31 fiscal year :
'ends respectively) - 423
Tetal $ 5,087 3 5,097
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C. - | ih_ierfuhd Receivables/Payables

" § 815,246
S 815246

inteffun& Récéivables
Interfund Payables

ln_iérﬁ_;nd Receivables/Payables represent short-term loans from
one fun'd to another to cover cash overdrafis.  interfund
receevab!eslpayabEes at June 30, 2002 by individual funci were as
foitews (m thousands}

Interfund

: ' _!njte_ﬁund
'i’-‘dnd Receivables - Payables
General 3 - $ 757,440
Special Revenue:
Transportation 410 -
Employee. Trust Funds
‘Administration - 5,795
Capital Projects:
Transportation Revenue
Bonds - : - 410
Enterbrise: '
Central Dévelopmental
Disabilities Center - 1,780
Southern Developmental
Disabilities Center - 332
e 1n_§ti£u_tignal'§?arm -
" Operations | : ' - © 4,084
Heaith tnsuranoe 5,795
internal Service:
‘Fieet S_emces ) - 45 408
tnvestment Trust
Locat Government Paoled
investment 809,041 -~
Total $ 815245 $ 815,248

a0

D. Advances to/from Other Funds

Advances to/from Qther Funds represent long-term loans to one

fund from another fund. Advances af June 30, 2002 by mdmdual

fund were as follows {in thousands):
Advances to  Advances from :

Fund Other Funds

Other Funds

Special Revenue:
Agrichemihal
Managerﬁeﬂ! $
Agriéuitural Producers
Security P
Information Technology
Investment -
Capitai Projects:
" Energy Efficiency
Enterprise:
University of Wisconsin
System -
Internal Service;
Technology Services
Total $

2,000 $ =
2,000

3,008

1,000

3,008 -
6,008 $ 6008
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E. Inteffund-'l‘ransfers

' Interfund Transfers in and out that occurred during Fiscal Year

2002 were as follows (in thousands):

interfund -

; Interfund interfund
Fund Transfers in  Transfers Out
General _ $ 1,122,764 § 1,893,081
* Special Revenue:
“ " Transportation 134 34,671
. Tobacco Settiement
' Eﬂdowmem - 992 361
Conservatson 19,939 9,666
Wisconsin Election Campaign 322 -
Medical Assistance Trust 806,353 44,087
_Tobasco Control . 6,032 11,146
Agr;c;ultufai Psoducer Security 408 -
Hestqrtcai Legacy Trust - 40
Petroleurn Inspection 762 2576
" Environmental 13,257 9,293
Recyciing -~ - 353
' Universal Service - 1,463
Wisconsin Public Broadcasting '
Folndation - 8.217
" Capital Projects:
Bu:idmg Trust _'19,343 1,264
Energy Effi cxency - 4,585
- Capital improvement 8,765 115,087
S Transpcrtatsan Revenue Bonds 5,080 3,198
T Debt Serviget :
" Bond Security and Redemptron 253,399 4
Tran_spor_tat;on Revenue Bonds 4 5,060
" Permanent Funds:
Common Schoot 10,000 1,463
Historical _Soéiety 59 -
Enterprise;
Environmental improvement 15,085 10,200
Veterans Mortgage
Loan Repayment - 224
University of Wisconsin
System 1,042,075 7,821
State Fair Park 3,872 690
Homes for Veterans 832 940
Mendota Mental Health
Institute 25,849 1,688
Winnebago Mental
Health Institute 18,661 1,820
Northern Developmental _ o
Disabilities Center 148 4,997

{Continued)

interfund
Fund Transfers In _ Transfers Out
Central Developmental S
Disabilities Center 1,850 2788
Southern Developmental N
Disabilities Center 2,325 2,443
Institutional Farm Operations 1,049 B
Correctional Canteen o
Operations 649 272
Lottery - 1,589 14,099
Health Insurance Risk o
Sharing Plan 10,781 -
Veterans Trust - 124
Internal Service: o
Technology Services - 8,847
Fleet Services 872 418
Financial Services - 940
Fachities _Obefaﬂoas '
and Maintenance 11,213 2310
Risk Mana'gement - 345
Badger State Industries 201 34
Private-Purpose Trust: S
Unclaimed Property Program - 10,000
College Savings Program ' _
Trust - 937
Tuition Trust 937 =
Total ransfers reported in fund
financial statements 3,205,088 3,207,554
Teansfer of capital assets -
between proprietary funds and U
governmental funds {2,468)
$3,205,088  $3,205088
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F. Tr_‘ansferé from {:_o_r_n.ponén't Units

Interfund Transfers in ahc_i out between funds and compenent
units that ocourred during Fiscal Year 2002 were as foliows (in

‘thousands):
' Transfers from  Transfers to
L . Component Primary
‘Fund/Component Unit Units Government
" Primary Government:
Enterprise: |
‘University of Wisconsin
System ' $ 275§ -
Component Unit: -~
University of Wisconsin
 Hospitals and Clinics - R SR
Authority - 275

Total 5 275 % 275
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NOTE 10. CHANGES IN LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

During the year ended June 30, 2002, the following changes oteurred in long-term liabilities (in thousands).

?rimary_Goyérhme’nt - D

' " - _ Balance . Balance Due Within
Govermnentai Actmtses ' . July 1, 2001 Additions Reductions June 30, 2002 OneYear -
: BmésandNotesPayabte _ L e L ' R
-“General Obligation Bonds. % 2854402 762589 § 454402 § 2962588 $ 210 940_ '_

Revenue Bonds . 1,023313 504,302 362,644 1,165,061 51,163
‘Total Bonds and Notes Payable ~~~_ 3677.715 1,266,981 817,046 4,127,849 262,103 -

Other Liabilities: : B

Future Benefits and Loss anbliaty 100,285 30,226 18,690 111,821 -
Capital Leases .~ c 19481 10,326 9,117 20,690 7694
 Instaiment Contracts e 1104 1,216 S 07 1,249 526

‘Compensated Absences - ' 88,521 2628 141 91,008 40,974
.Ermioyer Pension Related Debt Costs - © 689,831 52,846 35,374 707,003 (R

' Claims, .Judgmants and Commitments - . 1784 188 - ' 1,972 L

. Total Govemmental Activities o S L

ng—tenﬁ!_zabdttzes C % 45TBA2Y § 1364410 § 881430 $ 5061392 § 311,296

Repéymeni 'of the 'genéral obligation bonds is méde from the Bond Secutity and Redemption Fund. The amount presented in this fund
-'rep;esents the Jiability to be paid from resources accumu!ated to provide debt service paymerts in Fiscal Year 2002. Repayment of the ©

revenue bands prmcspai znd :nterest is made from’ the approprsate debt service fund with payments secured by registration and inspection fees-_' -

. collected by the appmpnate pmgram The campensated absences hab:lsty ‘will be liquidated by the State's governmental and internal service
“funds. Long~term liabilities for employer pensmn costs and claims, judgments and commitments are generally liquidated with resources of the )
govemmemal actavattes : :

e S Balance ' Balance Due Within
. Business-type Activities July 1, 2001 Additions Reductions June 30, 2002 One Year
Bonds and Notes Payabie
General Ohingahon Bonds 5 1058273 § 147537 $ 210573 % 995,238 § 43,206
Revenue Bonds 587,784 102,426 30,759 859,451 35410
Total Bonds and Notes Payable 1,647,057 249,963 241332 1,855,689 78818
Other Liahilitied: ' o S '
Future Beneﬁts and Loss Liability 1,008,704 161,148 80,384 1,077,468 125,330
Capital Leases 34,833 22783 19,637 37778 4423
Compensated Absences 74,380 3027 - 77418 45422
Total Business-type Activities - o o o
Long-ferm Liabilities $ 2762783 % 436921 % 351,353 § 2848352 % 253,792
B R e T T o
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Component Units
Amotnts
Balance Balance Due Within
July 1, 2001 Additions Reductions June 30, 2002 Qne Year
Bonds and Notes Payable:
Revenue Bonds $ 2,322,066 $ 2439394 $ 765,491 $ 3,995,969 3 208,724
Future Benefits and Loss Liability 84,028 - 16,317 67,212 7,398
Capital Leases - 28,597 - 2,825 25,772 7,845
Compensated Absences 3,028 149 - 3,477 3177
Total Component Units S
Long-term Liabilities 3 2437719 § 2435543 3 785,133 $ 4002129 $ 222143

NOTE 11. BONDS, NOTES AND OTHER
DEBT OBLIGATIONS

The following schedule summarizes outstanding long-term bonds
and notes p_ayab!e at June 30, 2002 (in thousands):

Primary Government

Governmental Activities:

General Obligation Bonds $ 2,962,588
Revenug Bonds:
Transportation 965,264
Petroleumn inspection 198,797
Total Governmental Activities 4,127 649
Business-Type Activities:
Generatl Obligation Bonds:
Veterans Morigage Loan Repayment 697,869
University of Wisconsin System 274,314

Cther Business-Type 24,055
Revenue Bonds:

Environmental Improvement 658,451

Total Business-Type Activities 1,665,689

Total Primary Government 5,783,338

Component Units

Wisconsin Housing and Economic

Development Authority Reverue 2,322,124

University of Wisconsin Hospitals

And Clinics Authority Revenue Bonds 106,500

Badger Tobacco Asset Securitization Corporation 1,567,345

Tota! Component Units 3,805,060

Totat af June 30, 2002

§ 9.779.307

A. General Obligation Bonds

Primary Governiment

The State of Wisconsin Building Commission, an agency of the
State, is empowsred by law to consider, act upen, authorize,
issue and sell all debt obligations of the State. To date. the
Commission has authorized and issued general obligation bonds
primarily to provide funds for the acquisition or improvement of
land, water, property, highways, buildings, equipment or facilities
for public purposes. Occasionally, general obligation bonds are
slso issued for the purpose of providing funds for veterans
housing loans and to refund general obligation bonds. All general
obligation bonds authorized and issued by the State are secured
by a pledge of the full faith, credit and taxing power of the State of
Wisconsin and are custornarily repaid over a period of tweéxty to
thirty years. :

Article VIli of the Wisconsin Constitution and Wis. Sfat. Sec.
18.05 set limits on the amount of debt that the State can contract
i total and in any calendar year. In tofal, debt cutstanding cannot
exceed five percent of the value of all taxable property in the
State. Annual debt issued cannot exceed the lesser of three-
guarters of one percent or five percent of the vaiue of all taxable
property in the State less net indebtedness at January 1.

At June 30, 2002, $2,621.3 milion of general cbiigation bonds
were authorized but unissued.
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- General obligation bonds issued and outstanding as of June 30, 2002 were as follows (in thousands):

L Fiscal
" Year Maturity Amount Amount .
1ssued - Series Dates interest Rates  Through lssued Qutstanding
1980 1990 Series D 5190 89t07.0 5110 $§ 65859 § 26415
1891 1991 Series B and | 5/91; 6/91 52510 9.6 1724 202,136 86,261 "
01992 © 1992 Series B and Refunding lssue  6/92; 3/02 6.0t06.6 1/22 478,935 257,600
S11893 1 1992Cand2 S 10/92; 11192 :
19931, 2 and Aand H; 1993AC 1/93; 3/83; 5/93; 1193 4410885 5115 726,175 324,198
1994 1993 Refunding Issues B/93; 12/93; 12/93;
3. 4, 5, 6, 1994 Refunding 10/93; 3/94;
 Issue 2; and1994 Series A ‘
_ Cand B; 19941 1/94; 6/94; 1/94 4310718 5/24 838,215 414,208
11995 1994 Series 3 and C; 9/94; 9/94
: 1995 Series A & B, and 1 1/95; 2/08; 2/35 53to7.18 5/25 336,715 77,526
1996 1995 Series 2 and C; 10/95,; 9/05;
o 1996 Series 1, B; 1995 AC 2/96; 1/96; 5/96; 8/95
L and Note 9958 and 7/95 42010 7.64 11/26 453,537 261,625
o 1997 1996 CandD; . 9/96; 10/96; -
© 71997 1 and Al 1996 AC; 1997 AC 3/97; 3/97; 8/96; 3/97 47510 7.81 5/28 200,230 95,365
. 1998 1997 B, Cand D; 797, 9/97, 10/87; 2198 4.25t0 7.81 11/28 421,765 334,276
- 1998 A, B and C; 1997 AC 2
o and 1998AC - 9/97; 3/98; 5/08; 5/98
1999  1998'Series 1,2, D, E and F; 8/98; 9/98; 9/98; 10/98  4.0t07.25 11/30 590675 521,450
' 1999 Series 1, A and B 10/98; 2/99; 5/09; 5/99
L2000 1899 C and [X; 2000 A; 1999 AC 10/99; 11/99; 3/00; 5.10%6 8.0 11/30 320,000 229,165
' IR o 127989
2001 2000 Series B, C, D, E; and TR07IO01100,1100  3.0t0 8.05 11131 556,710 471,300
2001 Series A, B, C and D, 2/01; 4101; 6/01; 6/01;
: 2000 AC; 2001 AC 11/00; 4/01
2002 2001 Series 1, E, F and F1; and 10/01; 10/01; 0/01; 3.0106.96 5/33 824,545 823,920
2002 Series 1, A, B, C, and D; 10/01; 3102 3/02;
2001 BC 3/02; 6/02; 6/02; 12/01
Total 5.015,497 3923300
Premiuvms/Discounts - 42 571
Deferred Amount on Refunding - (7,055)
Total General Obligation Bonds and Notes $ 6015497 § 3058825
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" As of June 30, 2002, general obfigation bond debt service requirements for principal and interest for governmental activities and business -
type activities are as follows (in thousands): :

Fiscal Year -Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities
Ended June 30 Principal . interest Principal Interest

2003 $ 213575 § 158,579 $ 44277 $ 57,551
2004 204,999 . 146,042 41,750 55,734
2005 198,510 134,846 43,721 53,541
2006 195,906 122,493 44,476 51,403
2007 194,194 111,708 40,011 48,028
2008-2012 893,367 403,970 191,693 214,125
20132017 651,986 196,177 207,282 158,172
2018-2022 370,559 49 537 171,778 100,417
2023-2027 - - 134,430 51,289
2028-2032 L - - 76,245 12,070
203372934 - -~ 2 460 121
Total | 2,924,186 o 1322852 999,123 803,451
Premiums/Discounts 38,657 - 2914 -
Defaerred Amount

on Refunding {1,255) - (5,800) -
Total $ 2,962,588 $ 1,322,852 $ 998,237 $ 803451

Zero Coupon Bonds

The general obligation bonds of 1990, Series D (Higher Education
Serigs), are zero coupon bonds recorded in the amount of $26.4
mitlion which is the accreted value at June 30, 2002, The bonds
mature on May 1 through the year 2010,

The general obligation bonds of 1991, Series B, are zero coupon

ponds recorded in the amount of $48.5 million. The bonds mature
on May 1 through the year 2011,

86




